Contents B #

CORPORATE INFORMATION

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and losses
Consolidated Balance Sheet
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Company Balance Sheet

Notes to Financial Statements

. mEeEm

Pages

BIR
NEE-¢ 2
MEEXBRE 4
IRBEE 6
EREzwmABR DM 9
BRRAFASRES 22
BEEERE 29
¥ BT R 5 47
REGMBHRR
meEBEER 49
EEANREBEATER 50
mEAERBR 51
SABESRER 53
NAEEBRERX 55
B % R P e 56



Corporate Information 2 7] & #
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Corporate Information 2 7] & # (continved )
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Financial and Operational Highlights B % H ¥ ¥ i &

S mEeEm

(Amounts expressed 00/01 99/00 98,/99 Q7/98 06/97

in HK$Million, unless specified) Notes
(NAEBETAEN - BRIEFRIFER) ft i
Turnover - 4,309 3,093 2,725 2,812 1,805
Net profit from ordinary

activities attributable BRREGHEE

to shareholders RN FE 464 302 191 258 244
Shareholders’ equity BRES 1,571 1,310 1,117 992 795
Total assets EERE 2,540 2,034 1,867 2,010 1,558
Total liabilities

fo equity rafio REBEEARL R 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.0 0.9
Bank borrowings RITEEHE

fo equity rafio B R 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.5
Current ratio MBI & 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 2.0
Receivables turnover & U R

on sales (days) ZEEH(H) 34 43 32 54 73
Inventory turnover HERE

on sales (days) ZBEH(R) 53 53 55 64 76
Net asset value

per share (HK cents) BREEFE (BB 1 123.4 102.3 87.3 77.5 64.0
Return on total assets (%)  #8& & [0 7 K (%) 18.3 14.8 10.2 12.9 15.9
Return on sales (%) HEBRE (%) 10.8 9.8 7.0 9.2 13.5
Interest cover (times) B E (B2 2 86 15 5 5 9



Financial and Operational Highlights 81 % 52 % 3% 5 Z (coninued #)

S mEm
(Amounts expressed 00/01 99/00 98,/99 Q7/98 06/97

in HK$Million, unless specified) Notes
(ABEBBTREM - FRIERRIEH) fit ot
Eamings per share FREN

[HK cents) (B HAL) I, 3 36.3 23.6 14.9 20.1 20.3
Dividends per share 53495)

[HK cents) (L) ] 15.0 Q.0 5.0 4.5 4.0
Dividend yield (%) B% B 1 & (%) 1,4 7.1 9.9 8.6 3.8 1.3
Number of issued

shares (million) BEETRG (BE) ] 1,273 1,28] 1,279 1,280 1,247
Number of employees EE A

The People’s Republic REARAME

of China
Hong Kong BB 496 404 394 408 297
Taiwan = 462 132 145 152 —
Elsewhere Hipih 5 9,151 5,788 4,967 5,587 4,052
Total B 10,109 6,324 5,506 6,147 4,349
Notes: fifat
1. The net asset value per share, earnings per share, dividends per share, 1. NUEFESREERE SREN BREKE KRS
dividend yield and number of issued shares for prior years have been EHREREBETRHELAE  URE—AALFN
adjusted to reflect the subdivision of shares of HK$0.10 each into two AZTHAASREEAKOIOTRNHFARKE
shares of HK$0.05 each on 25 September 1997. REERE0.05ThkH °
2. Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest and 2. FBHEZFERBRFEAZEMEEMNAS 2
tax by the interest payables. & o
3. Number of shares was on weighted average basis. 3. BROBERMETHEEFE -
4. Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share by the 4. BREEBEXZAEABRBRSEADRREHEFER
closing market price per share as at the respective balance sheet date. BRUTEZLLER -
5. All figures used were as at the respective balance sheef date, unless 5. BRERIEBEN  FEEFETHARERZHFE -

specified.



Chairman’s Statement X [ 3 & 2

For this vear, the Group's turnover and net profit from ordinary
activities aftributable to shareholders both hit record highs at
HK$4,309 million and HK$464 million respectively. Compared
to HK$3,093 million and HK$302 million of last year, the
increases were 39% and 54%. The Board has recommended a
final dividend of HK9.0 cents (last year : HK6.0 cents| per
share. Including interim dividend, total dividend per share will
be HK15.0 cenfs, an increase of 67% over last year’s HK9.0

cents.

All sections of the Group had performed satisfactorily this year.
Knitted fabric sales and refail sales rose 28% and 63%
respectively. Profit contributed by the garment manufacturing

business, an associated company, also surged by 88%.

As one of the largest manufacturers of knitted fabric in the world,
we supply fo more than 150 internationally known fashion
brandnames. The global clothing market is huge, hence we still
see ample room for our business to grow. Due fo the diversity of
our markets and our broad customer base, we are able to adjust
our sales policy flexibly to cope with different economic
conditions in our markets. The fightening of environmental
protection regulations and the substantial capital required to
operate this business have gradually crowded out many of our
competitors. Fashion brandnames’ strict requirements in choosing
suppliers also put us at an advantage to gain market space. Very
optimistic about the prospect of this business, the management
had recently leased 1.8 million sq.f. of land adjoining to our
existing production site in Dongguan, China for future

development.

ARERERE EXBMBRREHEEER R
MFEHBENE  HHR4EOREE TR
BoT4AERT  LBEFZI0EOTIAER
TTRIE2EEETT » AR LF30%K54% - EF
RBRERAMBESRAEEOOM (EF - 8
BO.OM) - ERTFHKRE  BRBSEERE
B15.0Ml - MEF 2 BE.0MIE N67% °

FEEBRAEEHERBZER « $TEH R
TEZHEED A EFT28% KR 63% o B & B ¥
5 2 FI A RR IR 48 & 88%

ARERERFAHEMEER 22— HARB
BISOEBRZERREmERHEER - 2HRE
SRR WEBDAEMZAREZR - @R
BERSEPRTHAH  HERNBEEARMN
HE R RERBR - WITEERATNDHEF
EF O ITEMRRREOEBERELATRKERK
METERRGHEHIERRE  GAMNKE
BREFRHISZER  EEEHHBERR
28 ROERZBEEENERA-—BNTE
TR - ERRERAE



Chairman’s Statement £ & 3 & & (continved &)

After 5 vears of rapid growth, the refail business now has an
extensive sales network and ifs brandnames are well recognised.
With the support of the Group's fabric and garment
manufacturing divisions, ‘great value for your money’ will
confinue fo be the selling point of our retail products. Several
surveys had named ‘Baleno” Tshirts as the best selling Tshirts in
the Mainland China, our major market. At the end of this year,
we had 637 refail shops there. Different brandnames have been
launched for the Mainland China market to cater for different
types of customers. For the coming year Taiwan will be our next
important market, we expect our retail outlets to increase from
96 to 135. Besides the Greater China, we have franchised
shops in South Korea, Kuwait, Jordan, Iran, Macau and
Malaysia. The coming year will also see about 10 selowned

shops opening in Singapore.

Productivity of our garment manufacturing business had
increased 50% during the year to meet the demand of our
customers which were mainly famous Asian brandnames. At the
year end, there were in total about 12,600 workers in our
factories in China and Vietnam. This business uses mainly the
Group's knitted fabric for production and also supplies quality
plays an

garment products to our retail business. Thus, it

important role in the Group's strategy of vertical integration.

The Group’s knitted fabric, retail and garment manufacturing
businesses are run separately by professionals, and the
development plan for each business is made independently. They
also co-ordinate to achieve optimal benefits for all. For next year,
aggressive development plans have been made for all sections,
and the management is confident that record high results will be

announced again.

TEXHEBIFCARER  REHARTZ
mEHAEEREAZHERE - EXAEEM K
BAREBEST ZEERSEBNMEM
BIERER - REGFEHR © Baleno GEEF)
EPE (AKEZEEMS) LXK ATMIEAR #H
EVE - NEETHER - ElTmHAEF637E
HEE - EPETSTRAZEmEADLE T
REERNCEE  RESENRE _BHT
% ERHHER K AOEEEL 135 - FR K
REN - EME - BER OB - R R
FERATOREFAELEE - REEMET
HRAI0MBE L E -

BEBIREBRAFERINEENHS50% - LAFE
MADHNERTEREAIZEERK - RA
FE G EFBRLBERCBEARRE IR
12,600A © ﬁt%%%%%ﬁﬁﬁ%@Zﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ '
TRAGETEXBREER ZEM °
EAKECEERH ‘WERT%\E—MExZ%
& o

ZNCE R RiTa ﬁ’%&%%?&ﬁﬁil\%m
B LBUBRIEERER - —BEHNE
HEkE  WEBBME ° %ixlﬁiﬂ‘%i’ﬂﬁﬁl
HLZERTE  BEBHRGHBANER
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Chairman’s Statement £ & 3 & & (continved &)

Without the hard work of our colleagues, and the support of our REEREZBNER @ ZEBEHRREM
business pariners and shareholders, the Group would not be ZRENXF  AEEHTERKRLKR - KAE
able to grow and flourish, on behalf of the board, | would like to BARKREFSHROREHN -

thank them all again.

Poon Bun Chak FE
Chairman BEWIE

Hong Kong, 18 July 2001 BE - _TT-F+HAT/\H



Management Discussion and Analysis

Business Review

For the year ending 31 March 2001, the Group's fotal turnover
was HK$4,309 million, an increase of 39% over 2000. Net
profit from ordinary activities atfributable to shareholders was
HK$464 million, an increase of 54% over last year. Gross profit

margin increased by 0.7 percentage point from last year.

Turnover for the knitted fabric business was HK$2,593 million, a
rise of 28%, and represented 0% of tofal turnover. About 13%
of sales were to the Group's associated garment business. All
our customers are renowned infernational brandnames. We are
able to maintain very good relationship with them because of
the good quality of our products, and also because of our
punctual deliveries. As there was no room for price increases,
the management had tried to lower costs in order to improve
profit margins. Production was still concentrated in Dongguan,

China. The factory measures about 5 million sq.f., and employs

about 5,700 workers.

Turnover for the refail and wholesales business was HK$ 1,682
million, a rise of 63%, and represented 39% of fotal turnover.
Sales in the three major markets, the Mainland China, Taiwan
and Hong Kong all recorded strong growth. Besides these
markets, there are franchised shops in South Korea, Malaysia,
Jordan, Iran, Kuwait and Macau. At the end of this financial
year, refail outlets in Asia totalled 802. An advanced computer
network had also been installed in preparation for future
development. The bulk of our retail products consisted of good
quality casual wear af reasonable prices, about 40% of which
was produced by the Group's associate. In face of fierce
competition, the excellent quality of our refail goods continued to
be the selling point. In China, besides the brandname ‘Baleno’,
‘I.P. Zone',

'Samuel & Kevin’, 'Bambini’ and ‘Baleno Attitude’

had also been created for different types of customers.

EEEzWAR DM
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O.7f8&E 7 -
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/xﬁtﬂ =[] BEEEAEBIR AR EZERF

cHENEFRTRERERSE @ HLANSEE
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Management Discussion and Analysis & B B 2 # 3t & 2 #T (continved 1)

The management believes that there is still a lot of space for
development before the huge China market reaches saturation

point. The development in the Mainland China, Hong Kong and

Taiwan until the end of this year are shown below:

FRETGREA EEERARRK ZBEREMNNE
HOANMHDERRZZE RAFETHER
REARE  BERREZERBRAZINT :

Mainland China B A fE

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Net sales (HK$M) HEFH(BEAT) 1,199 783 557 522 137
Net sales increase in percentage HEREZEMA DX 53% 41% 7% 281% =
Refail floor area (sq.ft.)*# ZEBEABE(FAR)** 204,296 119,502 85084 92,340 26,182
Number of sales associates* EEEYE* 2,732 1,487 1,291 1,155 535
Number of outlefs* P2 A * 637 377 232 193 70
Hong Kong )

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Net sales [HK$M) HEFR(ARAT) 295 179 159 166 59
Net sales increase/|decrease WEFE2EM/

in percenfage (RP) B %R 65% 13% (4%) 181% 0

Refail floor area (sq.ft.)*# TEBEER(FAR) ** 33,684 23,748 16,448 13,306 12,198
Number of sales associates* EE58HA" 251 142 124 117 63
Number of outlefs* FAm&A * 39 21 18 19 13




Management Discussion and Analysis & B B 2 # #t & 2 #T (continved 1)

Taiwan =y
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Net sales (HK$M| HEFB(BEEL) 188 69 80 64 0
Net sales increase/|decrease WHEFE M/

in percentage (i) AR = 172% (14%) 25% 0 0
Refail floor area (sq.ft.)*# TEEEEE(FAR) ** 82,979 23,273 26,060 27,409 0
Number of sales associates* EREHA" 365 98 105 120 0
Number of outlets* P2 A * 96 39 39 37 0
*  Asaf 31 March * M3A3IH
#  For Selfmanaged Stores # BEE

Profit contributed by the associated garment manufacturing
business was HK$55 million, an increase of 88% over last year.
80% of the fabric used was supplied by our knitted fabric
division. Our major customers consisted mainly of Asian

brandnames. About 18% of its sales was to the Group’s refail

division. Productivity was increased

coordinate with the development of the group, and fo satisfy

by 50% during the period to

customers” demands. At the end of this year, the two factories in A e

China and Vietnam employed about 12,600 workers in total.

BEHUXXBAFEZANERRSTISAER
L MEFIERE8% « WEHHIB0% A h
HBHEBHRE - TEBERTIMNZRRET
Emhg - ERAKE  TEXBERBEERD
18% - REEMBEFRRAKEZBREER - &
REBRBAEENEMZES0% - RAE
B PE R MBS KERE T412,600

— 4+
5T 48

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity & Capital Structure

The financial position of the Group remained sound. At 31
March 2001, cash and cash equivalents amounted to HK$355
million (2000: HK$228 million). Total bank borrowings were at
a low level of HK$50 million (2000: HK$ 109 million).

B 35K 3R

nBRERBERE

AEEFBARRNERRFKF - R-FTF—
FZA=1t—R0 BReRELFRAEHRRB/IES
TORBAL(ZZTZF : 2F2TC8EEA
7T) c BRTEBENSTEETL (ZETEF
MEOBR BB TT) ZEKF -



Management Discussion and Analysis

The inferest coverage rafio of the Group continued fo improve
from 15 times of last year to 86 times this year as significant
amount of bank loans was repaid during the year. At the year
end, the unutilized banking facilities were HK$803 million
(2000: HK$592 million). Major capital expenditures were
sourced from cash inflow from operating acfivities and long ferm

bank loans.

Total debts to equity ratio was 0.6 (2000: 0.6). It is the
objective of the management fo maintain the ratio at a healthy
level. The revenue and procurement of the Group were mainly
denominated in US dollar, HK dollar and Reminbi. During the
year, the Group had entered into forward foreign exchange
contracts and other financial instruments to reduce foreign

exchange risks.

At the year end, the Group's contingent liabilities were HK$112
million {2000: HK$62 million) which were mainly related to

discounted export bills.
HUMAN RESOURCES

As af year end, the Group’s total number of employees was
about 10,100 (2000: 6,300). The Group's remuneration
package for ifs employees is competitive in the market. In
addition, discretionary bonus and share options are granted to
eligible staff based on individual's performance. Substantial
resources are also put on staff training and development

programs.

Eé? ¥ = 2 %‘ﬁj ?Ifl: k7 *ﬁ' (continued #& )
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OUTLOOK

All sectors of the Group's business have reached a mature stage
of development, and are competitive within their respective
fields. Although the US economy seems to be slowing down,
and the Asian economies have not rebounded significantly, the
management is still confident about the results of the coming

the WTO
and her hosting of 2008 Olympic Games will surely benefit the

year. In the longer ferm, the admittance of China into

business of the Group.

Productivity of the knitted fabric business will continue to be
raised to meet customers’ demand. For the coming year we
estimate the increase to be about 20%. Recently, 1.8 million
sq.ft. of additional land in Dongguan had been leased as a
reserve for future expansion. The Group will also invest about
$130 million in an environmentally friendly coalfired power
generating system for use in this factory. The sysfem is estimated

fo start operating in 2002, and thereafter savings on fuel will be

substantial.

The first five years had been the investment stage of the refail
business. With the expansion of its sales nefwork and growing
recognition of its brandnames, we expect more profit to come
from this business next year. The Mainland China will remain the
principal market and approximately 100 retail outlets will be
opened there in the coming year. Taiwan being the next
important market will see its retail outlets increased to about
135. In view of the uncerfainty clouding over Hong Kong's refail
sector, the number of outlets there will remain the same.
Singapore as a new market to be developed will see the
opening of about 10 self-owned shops next year. The focus of
our retail business will mainly be on the Greater China,
development in other Asian countries will depend on their

economic situations.

Eé? ¥ = 2 %‘ﬁj ?Ifl: k7 *ﬁ' (continued #& )
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Management Discussion and Analysis & B B 2 # 3t & 2 #T (continved 1)

In order to meet market demand and to synchronize with the
Group's development, productivity of the associated garment
manufacturing business is expected fo increase by 35% next
year, both in the factories in China and Vietnam. If Vietnam were
to be granted the Most Favoured Nation Status by the United

States, our business there would be further strengthened.

As for previous years, a defailed development plan has been
made up for next year, which the management will strive to
follow through. At the moment the management does not see any
serious obstacles or difficulties lying ahead, and is confident that

results for the next year will reach another record high.

B e MR EB R REGBIENEENHDISBA
EBRNTHBREECKREZER - £EH 2K
MBRARETBEREEET - HEBHESE
Bl mBBFE  AEBEUM CBRSE—
IR o

—WMNE EBECAREHNIBF TR
B YRR NET EIMSTEARE
% EEERBAYTEBAREERIME
AEBERE  HREXBEEHAFSTME
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Notice of Annual General Meetng R R BF A EE &

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of
the Members of the Company will be held at Grand Royal Club,
level 6, Metroplaza Tower Il, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai
Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong at 11:45 A.M. on Tuesday,
28 August 2001 for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial

statemenfs and the Reporfs of the Direcfors and the

Auditors for the year ended 31 March 2001;

2. To declare a final dividend:;

3. To elect Directors and to authorize the Board of Directors

to fix their remuneration;

4. To appoint Auditors and to authorize the Board of Direcfors

to fix their remuneration;

5. To consider as special business and, if thought fit, pass
with or without amendments, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

‘That:

(a)  subject to paragraph [b) of this Resolution, the
exercise by the Directors during the Relevant Period
(as defined in paragraph (c) below) of all the powers
of the Company to purchase shares of HK$0.05
each in the capital of the Company, subject to and
in accordance with the applicable laws, be and is

hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

LBREEKEEEERAR([RARAF]) ZFIR
—EE-FNAZTN\BEH - LEF T KK
THS  REBBHMAZRRF K223 HHE
BH _ROEFTREARKRRBERE  NEE
THFER :

1. AEHE_TT-—F=A=+—HItFEE
IREBEGGAVERRNETSREEAZK
AR

2. BMERERBEE

3. EREZUREESZCETEZZMS

4. REZEMYREEZCETEMSE

5. 1’52%%%'@1@ EEMRBREBTIIRE
R(TWEED) REBRER

EE R

(o) ERRBRbOBEZRRT  —RUER
ERTLENDRESEENAE
EPIZBERT  RERESER (ZIDT
X(c|B ) TEARBZ2EES -
NEBEARABATEREESS
0.05T Bty



Notice of Annual General Meeting R R F K & B 5 (continued )

(o)

(c]

the total nominal amount of the shares to be
purchased pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)
above shall not exceed 10% of the total nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
on the date of this Resolution and the said approval

shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution, “Relevant Period”
means the period from the passing of this Resolution

until whichever is the earlier of:

[i)  the conclusion of the next Annual General

Meeting of the Company;

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by an ordinary

resolution of the members in general meeting;

and

(iii) the expiration of the period within which the
next Annual General Meeting of the Company
is required by the Company's Bye-laws or any
applicable laws to be held.”;

(o)

(c)

RiE Lt o) R Pt 2 i - R FED
BERAZAEABEISBARARR
BERARBRAPZCBTRATE
BEAN T M LEABETRARE
MEER S &

RARZERME - [FANRE] EiEH
ARZRBBCAREETNI BT
BEIR L2 B -

i} ARATEBERBEFEAEHE
2B

i) ARBRAARELHBRRA
CSERBERRBERTAMBEK
Bz B8 &

(i) AREA R R AR R SAR AR DA
PIRE - RRARIATARTE
BERBEFREHRERZ
Hoel:



Notice of Annual General Meeting R R 8 F K & B 5 (continued )

To consider as special business and, if thought fit, pass

with or without amendments, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

"That:

(a)

(o)

subject to paragraph (c] of this Resolution, the
exercise by the Directors during the Relevant Period
(as defined in paragraph (d) below) of all the powers
of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares in the share capital of the
Company and to make or grant offers, agreements
and options which might require the exercise of such
power be and is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorize
the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such

power affer the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to
be allotted by the Directors of the Company pursuant
to the approval in paragraph (a) above, otherwise
than pursuant to (i] a Rights Issue (as defined in
paragraph (d) below); or (i) an issue of shares under
any opfion scheme or similar arrangement for the
time being adopted for the grant or issue to officers
and/or employees of the Company and/or any of
its subsidiaries of shares or rights fo acquire shares of

the Company; or liii) any scrip dividend or similar
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Notice of Annual General Meeting R R F K & B 5 (continued )

(d)

arrangement providing for the allotment of shares in
lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares of
the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the
Company, shall not exceed 20% of the total nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
on the date of this Resolution and the said approval

shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing

of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

[i)  the conclusion of the next Annual General

Meeting of the Company;

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by an ordinary

resolution of the members in general meeting;

and

(iii) the expiration of the period within which the
next Annual General Meeting of the Company
is required by the Company's Bye-laws or any
applicable laws to be held.

(d)
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Notice of Annual General Meeting R R B F K & &

"Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a
period fixed by the Directors of the Company to
holders of shares whose names appear on the
Register of Members of the Company on a fixed
record dafe in proportion fo their then holdings of
such shares, subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors of the Company may
deem necessary or expedient in relafion fo fractional
entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of any relevant
jurisdiction, or of the requirements of any recognised

requlatory body or any stock exchange.”
9 Y Y Y 9

To consider as special business and, if thought fit, pass
with or without amendments, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

"That the general mandate granted to the Directors of the
Company and for the time being in force to exercise the
powers of the Company fo allot shares and to make or
grant offers, agreements and opfions which might require
the exercise of such powers be and is hereby extended by
the addition fo the tofal nominal amount of share capital
which may be allotted or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted by the Directors of the
Company pursuant to such general mandate an amount
representing the fotal nominal amount of shares in the
capital of the Company which has been purchased by the
Company since the granting of such general mandate
pursuant fo the exercise by the Directors of the Company of
the powers of the Company fo purchase such shares,
provided that such amount shall not exceed 10% of the
fotal nominal amount of the share capital of the Company

in issue on the date of this Resolution.”: and

(contlnued &)
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To consider as special business and, if thought fit, pass
with or without amendments, the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

"THAT ZxKESEBEBMBRAF be adopted as the
Company’s Chinese name for the purpose of registration

under Part XI of the Companies Ordinance in Hong Kong."

By order of the Board
Chan Chi Hon

Secretary

Hong Kong, 18 July 2001

Notes:

(a)

(o)

(c]

The Register of Members will be closed from Tuesday, 21
August 2001 to Tuesday, 28 August 2001 [both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares can be

registered.

In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
fransfers accompanied by the relevant share certificate
must be lodged with the Company's Registrar in Hong
Kong, Tengis Limited at 4th Floor, Hutchison House, 10
Harcourt Road, Central, Hong Kong not later that 4:00
p.m. on Monday, 20 August 2001.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is
entitled to appoint one or more proxies fo attend and vote
on his/her behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the
Company.
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(d)

(e)

(9)

To be valid, a form of proxy and the power of attorney or
other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a
notarially certified copy of such power of authority, must be
lodged with the Company's Registrar in Hong Kong, Tengis
Limited at 4th Floor, Hutchison House, 10 Harcourt Road,
Central, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time

for holding the Meeting or adjourned Meeting.

An explanatory statement containing further details
regarding Resolutions 5 to 7 above will be sent to

Members together with the 2001 Annual Report.

The above Resolution 8 relates to the adoption of a
Chinese name by the Company. As the Company is a
company incorporated in Bermuda, only its English name
appears in its Certificate of Incorporation. Accordingly, the
Company has been registered as an oversea company in
its English name only under Part Xl of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The Chinese name now appears
in the Company's documents has been used as a Chinese
franslation of ifs English name. As an oversea company is
now allowed to register a Chinese name in Hong Kong
notwithstanding the fact that only the English name of a
company appears in the Certificate of Incorporation, the
Directors propose the adoption of the Chinese name fo

formalize its use by the Company in Hong Kong.

Subject to the approval of the Directors’ recommendation,
the final dividend will be paid on Thursday, 20 September
2001.

(d)

(e)

(9)

(contlnued &)
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Report of the Directors & £ & i &

The directors herein present their annual report and the audited
financial statements of the Company and the Group for the year
ended 31 March 2001.

Principal Activities

The Group's principal activities during the year consisted of the
production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn, the
retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessories, the
provision of repair and mainfenance services for motfors and
generafors, the frading of generators and the provision of
franchise services. There was no change in the nature of the

Group's principal activities during the year.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Segmental Information

The Group’s turnover and profit from operating activities are
predominately derived from activities in the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC"), including Hong Kong.

An analysis of the Group's tumnover and profit from operating
acfivities by principal acfivity for the year ended 31 March
2001 is as follows :

SEEH

ASEEXBELEREHREMNERERREF
EARKNBEHE] (BREEE) 2EK -

BE-TT F=A=t ALEE ARHE
EEEB 2 A EBREREHATH T ¢

Profit from

operating
Turnover activities
BERE
ERE ®¥
2001 2000 2001 2000

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000
EWFLT AERTT ERFRT AR

By principal activity: TREH

Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric ~ §F &% 2 3% R B 4

Production, dyeing and sale of yam WY EHRESR

Retailing and distribution of casual apparel B R R #i¥ 2 T &
and accessories k7

Repair and mainfenance services for motors ~ TEREBH 2 4

and generators, and trading of generators RERHEEER

Franchise income SR ERA

1,886,215 10605758 327,215 244,186
706,385 418,796 82,804 41,568

1,682,424 1,030,751 68,524 34,272

24,787 25,247 (1,908) (2,952
9,625 12,232 3,840 3,807

Total A&t

4,309,436 3092/84 480,475 320,881




Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2001 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are

set out in the financial statements on pages 49 to 116.

An interim dividend of HK6.0 cents per share was paid on 12
February 2001. The directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK9.0 cents per share in respect of the year, to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members
on 28 August 2001. This recommendation has been

incorporated in the financial statements.
Summary Financial Information

The table below summarises the results and the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the published audited financial statements and

reclassified as appropriafe.
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Summary Financial Information (coniined) MERHEE @)
RESULTS R\
Year ended 31 March
BE-AZ+-ALEE
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
BYEFT E¥TT  EETT  EEFT  BETn
TURNOVER EXE 4,309,436 3,092/84 2,/725293 2811580 1,805,104
PROFIT FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES BEEBRA 480,475 320,881 248,956 315,194 295,314
Share of profit of an FE(hHE 2 1 A
associate i A 56,299 30,685 12,382 6,823 —
Finance costs HEER (6,229) (22,963) (51,327) (62,037] (32,708
PROFIT BEFORE TAX R # 530,545 328,603 210,011 259,980 262,606
Tax WE (59,089) (27,011) (19,414) (25,804) (17,685]
PROFIT BEFORE XOBERE
MINORITY INTERESTS RRNET 471,456 301,592 190,597 234,176 244,921
Minority inferesfs DR RER (7,568) — — 24,259 (623)
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE BREEES
TO SHAREHOLDERS RERFBE 463,888 301,592 190,597 258,435 244,298




Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Summary Financial Information (coninued)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERAR

MEBHEE &)

As at 31 March

R=RA=+-H

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
E¥TRT EETT BB TT BT EBETR
TOTAL ASSETS REWRE 2,540,375 2034191 1867367 2,009,612 1,558,050
TOTAL LIABILITIES AREE (960,974)  (723,284)  [753,238) [1,020,387]  [741,685]
MINORITY INTERESTS PEREMS (8,046) 1478) 2,522 2600 [21,659)
NET ASSETS RESE 1,571,355 1310429 1,116,651 991,825 794,706

Fixed Assets and Investment Properties EEERBREAME

Details of movements in the fixed assets and investment
properties of the Group are set out in nofes 11 and 12 fo the

financial statements, respectively.
Subsidiaries and Associate

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries and the
Group's associafe are set out in notes 27 and 15 to the financial

stafements, respectively.
Bank Loans and Overdrafts

The amounts of bank loans and overdrafts of the Company and
the Group at 31 March 2001 are sef out in nofes 21 and 22 to

the financial statements, respectively.
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of movements in the share capital and share options of
the Company during the year and subsequent to the balance
sheet date, together with the reasons therefor, are set out in nofe

25 to the financial statements.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to

existing shareholders.
Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set ouf in note 26 to the financial

sfatements.
Distributable Reserves

At 31 March 2001, the Company's reserves available for cash
distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted to
HK$425,918,000. In addition, the Company’s share premium
account,in the amount of HK$305,960,000 may be distributed

in the form of fully paid-up bonus shares.
Major Customers and Suppliers
In the year under review, both purchases and sales from/to the

five largest suppliers/customers accounted for less than 30% of

the fotal purchases and sales for the year.
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Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Major Customers and Suppliers (confinved)

No directors, their associates, or shareholders which to the
knowledge of the directors owned more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital, had any interest in the above five

largest customers or suppliers.
Directors
The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors
Poon Bun Chak
Poon Kai Chak
Poon Kei Chak
Poon Kwan Chak
Ting Kit Chung

Independent Non-executive Directors
Au Son Yiu
Cheng Shu Wing

In accordance with the Company's Bye-laws, all existing
directors will refire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Emoluments of directors and the five highest paid

employees

Details of the directors’ emoluments are set out in note 5 to the

financial statements.

The five highest paid individuals employed by the Group during
the year were all directors, details of whose remuneration are sef

out in note 5 to the financial statements.
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Employees

As at 31 March 2001, the Group had approximately 496
employees in Hong Kong, as well as 9,151 and 462
employees in the PRC and Taiwan, respectively. The Group

remunerates its employees largely based on industrial practice.
Retirement Benefits Scheme

Details of the refirement benefits scheme of the Group and the
employer's contributions charged to the profit and loss account
for the year are set out in notes 2 and 4 to the financial

statements, respectively.
Directors’ Service Contracts

The service contfracts entered into between the Company and
each of the following directors may be terminable by either party
by giving not less than three months’ written notice or

compensation in lieu.

Poon Bun Chak
Poon Kai Chak
Poon Kei Chak
Poon Kwan Chak
Ting Kit Chung

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election af
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation other than

statutory compensation.
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Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements, no
director had a material interest in any contract of significance to
the business of the Group to which the Company, ifs holding

company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Biographical Details of Directors and
Senior Management

Executive Directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 53, is the chairman and managing
director overseeing the planning, organisation and development
of the Group. He founded the Group in 1975 and has more

than 26 years' experience in the fextile field.

Mr. Poon Kai Chak, aged 51, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1980 and has more than 21
years' experience in the indusiry. He is responsible for the

knitting operations of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 49, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group on its establishment in 1975
and has more than 26 years' experience in the field. He looks
after the dyeing operations and assists in the overall

management of the Group.
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Poon Kwan Chak, aged 55, is the elder brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1976 and has more than 25
years' related experience. He is responsible for the Group's

merchandising and sales management.

Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 45, is responsible for the general
administration and financial management of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1991 and has more than 10 years' banking
experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arfs degree from the

University of Hong Kong.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 56, is a registered investment adviser and
has extensive experience in the securities industry. He is a
dealing director of Realink Securities Limited, a director of China
Point Stock Brokers Llimited and | & P Securities Limited, a
consultant to Dao Heng Securities Limited, and a non-executive
director for several public companies listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong limited [the "Stock Exchange”). In
addition, he is an ex-deputy chairman of the Hong Kong
Securities Clearing Company Limited (1992-1994) and an ex-
council member of the Stock Exchange (1988-1994).

Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 51

Capital Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration

. is a director of Worldvest

degree from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has more
than 25 years' experience in the banking and securities

industries in Hong Kong.
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Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Senior Management

Mr. Chan Min, aged 46, is a director of the Group’s refail
operations. He is a graduate of Hong Kong Polytechnic (now
Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and is a member of the British
Computer Society. Prior to joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Chan
had more than 13 years' experience as a business and

management information consultant in the refail indusiry.

Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 39, joined the Group in 1997 and is
the Group's financial controller and company secrefary. Mr.
Chan holds a master's degree in commerce from the University
of New South Wales,Australia, and is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants and a cerfified practising
accountant of the CPA Australia. He has more than 14 years’

experience in auditing and accounting.

Mr. Chau Kuen Kai, aged 43, is a factory manager of the
knitting operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1979

and has more than 21 years’ experience in the knitting industry.

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, aged 44, is a director of the Group's retail
operations. Before joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Fung had

more than 20 years' experience in the refailing industry

Mr. Hon Siu Kit, aged 41, is an associate director of Nice
Dyeing Factfory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in
the sale of finished knitted fabric. He joined the Group in 1993

and has more than 23 years' experience in the textile industry.

Ms. leung Mei Yin, aged 36, is an associate director of Nice
Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in
the sale of finished knitted fabric. She joined the Group in 1990

and has more than 15 years' experience in the textile industry.

EREEAR

BRMEE M+ K AEETEEBE
E-KRERBISK (RBEAREIARE)E
¥ REBREKZBEEE - R—AAREMA
AEER  REESHETEE L EBREA
BERBRT=%-

RERLE  Z A AEERHEERA
AME -  WR—NAAELFMARER - KFH
BNFEERBNTASANBLEM  XRER
gMAgRBNEHMAEEE  RAEB
THOENRBESHER

BREELE  Ot=Z5 AKEHBETTH
BB - R —NENFMAREE - BEHEB
T FHERER -

HEGEE NtNm AEBTEEKE
E-R—ANANENAREBZR EEFH
B-TETEXLR -

BAOBEE Ot -5 ARELEHEDH
EZKERBAERA ﬂ%%i% o WR—NA
ZEMAREE  BEBE-_+T=FH8BXE
%ﬁ o

N

REEBENME - Z A5 AEELEHEDH
EZKERBERRAEHBES - KR —AN
ZEMARGE BEABBTLFHBEL

[



Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Senior Management [confinued)

Mr. ling Man, aged 48, is a factory manager of the yarn
dyeing operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1998
and has more than 25 years’ experience in the dyeing and

finishing industry.

Mr. liv Ying Che, aged 36, is a factory manager of the fabric
dyeing operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1989
and has more than 17 years' experience in the dyeing and

finishing indusry.

Mr. Ting Kit Hung, aged 49, is a director and chief executive of
the Group's motor and generator services operations in the PRC.
Mr. Ting is an associate member of the Institute of Motor
Industry, the Chartered Institute of Transport and the British
Institute of Management. He also holds a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of East Asia, Macau.
He joined the Group in 1995 and has more than 31 years'
experience in the motor industry. He is the elder brother of Mr.

Ting Kit Chung.

Mr. Wong Tung Yiu, aged 46, is an associate director and
general manager of Nice Dyeing Factory Llimited, a subsidiary
of the Group engaged in the sale of finished knitted fabric. He
joined the Group in 1994 and has more than 27 years'

experience in the textile industry.
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Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Directors’ Interests in Share Capital

At 31 March 2001, the interests of the directors and their

“EE-F=ZA=1t—H BREEF (AF#

associates in the share capital of the Company and its &) &P (TRARERIED ) F20FREMBAR
associated corporations, as recorded in the register maintained AEFZRRAMACHSETRABEAS
by the Company pursuant to Section 29 of the Securities PR 2 AR A R RS DR 2 B & i
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (“SDI Ordinance”), were as T
follows:
Number of shares held and nature of interest
BRFLFARNHBEREGHR

Personal Family Corporate

interests interests interests Total
Name of director EERE EAEG E 33§ LFHEG it
Poon Bun Chak B E Note 33,720,000 234,800,104 571,200,000 839,720,104
Poon Kai Chak EEE Bzt 6,502,800 = = 6,502,800
Poon Kei Chak BE 27,377,200 = = 27,377,200
Poon Kwan Chak & E 9,442,800 — — 9,442,800
Ting Kit Chung THE 6,500,000 = = 6,500,000
Au Son Yiu B &2 400,000 = = 400,000
Cheng Shu Wing L E S 300,000 — — 300,000

84,242 800 234,800,104 571,200,000 890,242,904

Note: 234,800,104 shares are owned by Farrow Star Limited, which is
wholly-owned by Perfection Inc. as trustee for The Evergreen Trust, @
discrefionary frust, the objects of which include the family members of
Mr.Poon Bun Chak. These shares are held as family inferests under the

SDI Ordinance.

571,200,000shares are owned by Giant Wizard Corporation in
which Farrow Star Limited has an 87.51% equity inferest, and are held
as corporate interests under the SDI Ordinance. A 12.4% interest in
Giant Wizard Corporation is owned by Mr. Poon Kai Chak, Mr.Poon
Kei Chak and Mr.Poon Kwan Chak.

it

234,800, 104R% B {7 B Farrow Star Umited ﬁﬁ
ifi Perfection Inc. BIILA The Evergreen Trust Z {5 A
S E2%A Farrow Star limited * Z2EETZ
Xe ANBEEWELECREXE - REARES
Bhl - ZERNBRARGESEER -

571,200,000 B 5 B8 Farrow Star Llimited #A
87.51%8k AN # % 2 Giant Wizard Corporation #
B BREAFERGH BRUARAEERE -
Giant Wizard Corporation 2 12.4%# % B & (£ 2
CERERERENELEHESR



Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Directors’ Interests in Share Capital

[continued)

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, or their
respective spouses or children under 18 years of age or any of
the chief executives or their associates, had any personal, family,
corporate or other interests in the share capital of the Company
or any of its associated corporations, as defined in the SDI

Ordinance.
Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

Apart from the share option scheme as detailed below under the
heading “Share Option Scheme” and in note 25 to the financial
statements, at no time during the year was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries a party fo any arrangement fo enable the
Company's directors, their respective spouses, or children under
18 years of age fo acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body

corporate.

Substantial Shareholders

At 31 March 2001, no person, other than Mr. Poon Bun Chak,
whose interests are set out above, had any inferest in the share

capital of the Company that was required fo be recorded under

Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed
Securities

Apart from the particulars of the repurchases of shares by the
Company as sef out in note 25 to the financial statements,
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securifies during

the year.

Particulars of the repurchases of shares by the Company after the

year end are set ouf in nofe 25 fo the financial statements.
Connected Transactions

As at 31 March 2001, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, provided advances of
HK$297,291,000 to Baleno Kingdom Limited, a non-wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, af prime rate minus 1.25%
per annum. The advances are unsecured and have no fixed
terms of repayment. The principal purpose of these advances is

o finance the non-wholly-owned subsidiary’s operations.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, Baleno Kingdom Lid.
repaid partially the above advances mainly by bank borrowings.
On 18 July 2001,
HK$230,888,000.

the above advances were reduced to

BA  REOKHELTES

PREUAN B B IR R M 5T 252 BB A 1 RIAR 17 BA 4
oo KRB REMBRRARAEEANRERE
B BES G ETAAR R EHES

REER » KRRIBREARAE RN ZHAC
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Share Option Scheme Fi B i Bt B

R—ANZFt+tA+THRB  RRERMNERE
& BAHBIER B RRM T2 - KF
BZRREMAEMRTEST 2 BREZH4A
ET ¢

On 15 July 1992, the Company adopted a share option
scheme, the details of which are set out in note 25 to the
financial statements. Details of options granted in prior years to

the directors under this scheme are as follows:

Number of share

options exercised

Number of Number of  from 1 April to

share options share options 18 July 2001

outstanding at Number of share  outstanding at EZZZ-F

31 March 2000 options exercised 31 March 2001 MA—HE

ZZZZ2£  during the year EZ22-F tA+I\H

Name of director =ZR=+-H EERETHE =ZR=+-H EiTEm
EEZEl WMEkENE MEKkERE MEENE MEkENE
Poon Bun Chak BWE 29,000,000 = 29,000,000 =
Poon Kai Chak EEE 8,300,000 = 8,300,000 (1,000,000
Poon Kei Chak BKE 10,600,000 = 10,600,000 =
Poon Kwan Chak B8R 3,300,000 — 3,300,000 —
Ting Kit Chung THE 8,100,000 (2,000,000) 6,100,000 (3,100,000
Au Son Yiu B &2 200,000 (200,000) = =
Cheng Shu Wing L E S 200,000 (200,000) = =
59,700,000 (2,400,000) 57,300,000 (4,100,000]




Report of the Directors E £ & 3 & (continued #)

Audit Committee

Pursuant to the Code of Best Practice, as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Company
established an Audit Committee (the "Committee”) on 15th
March 1999. The members of the Committee comprise the two

independent non-executive directors of the Group, Mr. Au Son
Yiu and Mr. Cheng Shu Wing.

The terms of reference and duties have been laid down as o
guideline for the Committee. The principal duties of the
Committee include the review and supervision of the financial
reporting process and internal controls. During the vyear, the
Committee held two meetings to review the internal controls and
annual results and provide recommendations fo the board of

directors.

Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the
Code of Best Practice, as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules of the Stock Exchange, throughout the accounting period

covered by the annual report.
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Report of the Directors E FE & 3 & (continued #)

Auditors

Ernst & Young refire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Poon Bun Chak

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 July 2001
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Report of the Auditors #% 2 £ 3§ &

Zll ERNST & YOUNG

% & & 3 65 F

To the members
Texwinca Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 49 to 116
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors
and Auditors

The Company'’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements

and fo report our opinion fo you.
Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the
Group's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.
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Report of the Auditors #% & B 3 & (continued #)

Basis of Opinion (continved)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence fo give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the sfate of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2001 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18 July 2001
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account #= & & & &

. mEeEm
Year ended 31 March 2001
BE—_TE—F=-H=+—HAIUEFE
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
ft it BETFrT BETF T
TURNOVER BRE 3 4,309,436 3,092,784
Cost of sales =k Wi (3,091,540) (2,239,441)
Gross profit EF 1,217,896 853,343
Other revenue H e A 3 29,581 32,997
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (483,880) (272,475)
Administrative expenses THER (274,491) (279,203)
Other operating expenses Hin £ EE M (8,631) (13,781)
PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BERERT 4 480,475 320,881
Share of profit of an associate JE {5 B 2 )0 A 56,299 30,685
Finance costs MBER 6 (6,229) (22,963)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRRaTas 530,545 328,603
Tax A 7 (59,089) (27,011)
PROFIT BEFORE KR PHER
MINORITY INTERESTS I 471,456 301,592
Minority interests DHIRRE & (7,568) —
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BREEHERKH
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS BREBE 8 463,888 301,592
Dividends g Q (191,325) (115,034)
RETAINED PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEERZAT 26 272,563 186,558
EARNINGS PER SHARE (HK cents) sREFH BB 10
Basic AR 36.3 23.6
Diluted BiEe 35.7 23.3




Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses BB R K B B EH A st B &

. 'mEeE
Year ended 31 March 2001
HE—_FF-—¥=-A=+—H
2001 2000
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
bt et E¥TIT BETT
Exchange differences on translation of the ~ HEBIMERE
financial statements of foreign entities MR AINE = B 26 (456) 5,807
Net gains/(losses) not recognised ANGEBERRER
in the profit and loss account 2 FEWE (BE) (456) 5,807
Net profit from ordinary activities PR eG4 &
attributable to shareholders RN 463,888 301,592
Total recognised gains and losses EHERNREEARE 463,432 307,399
Capital reserve arising on acquisition Yo B B /B8 2 A
of a subsidiary EEZERGEE — 45

463,432 307,444




Consolidated Balance Sheet # § E E & & &

. mEeEm
31 March 2001
—EFE-#=HA=1+—H
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
fit i BETIT BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FEREEE
Fixed assets ETEEE [ 777,500 699,132
Investment properties REM= 12 29,600 29,750
Construction in progress ERIRE 13 9,605 4,615
Trademarks [ 14 44,211 45,810
Interest in an associate i RN o e 15 97,701 67,359
Rental deposits Hekse 40,638 20,206
999,255 866,872
CURRENT ASSETS mBEE
Due from an associate & Wi Bt = 1 7] 16 = 31,074
Inventories e 17 629,185 445,648
Trade and bills receivables JE W BR 3k K B W R 4B 18 401,660 362,273
Prepayments, deposits and other BANRE ek
receivables H b i Uy BR X 155,494 100,254
Cash and cash equivalents BeMEEEEY 19 354,781 228,070
1,541,120 1,167,319
CURRENT LIABILITIES nBAR
Due to an associate JE -1 Bt & 2 7] 16 7,730 —
Trade and bills payables B RSN ENRER 20 524,025 356,181
Other payables and accrued liabilities HitEft R B E 162,660 110,931
Tax payable L ANE A 77,591 52,427
Proposed final dividend ¥R < HA % B 9 114,903 76,615
Interest-bearing bank and other Pt S|RITER R
borrowings HtER 21 34,472 102,968
921,381 699,122
NET CURRENT ASSETS RDEERH 619,739 468,197




Consolidated Balance Sheet &R & & & B & &R (continued #)

. 'mEeE
31 March 2001
—FF-F=-f=+—H
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
bt et E¥TIT BT
TOTAL ASSETS LESS HEER
CURRENT LIABILITIES nBAR 1,618,994 1,335,069
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBAR
Interestbearing bank loans bt B ERITE R 22 15,114 7,393
Deferred tax BT IA 24 24,479 16,769
39,593 24,162
MINORITY INTERESTS PHERER 8,046 478
1,571,355 1,310,429
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B& & K i 0
Issued capital BETRA 25 63,662 64,031
Reserves G 26 1,507,693 1,246,398
1,571,355 1,310,429
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EF EF
Director Director BEWE THE



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement Z & B &€ K B R
. mEeEm
Year ended 31 March 2001
B2 —_TT—F=A=1+—HUFE
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
fit i BETIT BT T
NET CASH INFLOW FROM BEmRB/RE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES mABRH 28(a) 566,697 358,156
RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS B EOE
AND SERVICING OF FINANCE EmEEA
Interest received B F 8 10,151 13,922
Interest paid BERFE (6,210) (22,163
Interest element of finance lease AR
rental payments HEH L (19) (800)
Dividends paid BENRE (153,037) (76,781)
Dividends received from an associate Y = 2 AR B 25,000 20,500
Net cash outflow from returns on REOHEEE
investments and servicing of finance ERRaRLERE (124,115) (65,322)
TAX RE
Hong Kong and PRC taxes paid ENERERTEHIE (25,258) (4,655)
Net taxes paid RENETRERE R (25,258) (4,655)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEEE
Purchases of fixed assets BERTEEE (189,220) (57,212)
Additions to frademarks HR X (149) (239)
Additions to construction in progress ERIEXN (10,790) (6,960)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HERTEERA 1,854 3,356
Receipt in respect of acquisition of a o B — Bt 8 2 R U A
subsidiary 28|c) — 302
Decrease in pledged time deposits ERUETEHERZAD — 1,474
Decrease/(increase) in long term RBAOZ:
rental deposits md /() (20,432) 489
Net cash outflow from investing activities RERHRE ML FHE (218,737) (58,790




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 42 & B € & B R (continved #)

. mEeEm
Year ended 31 March 2001
BE_TFT—F=A=1T—HIUFE
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
ft it BETFrT BETF T
NET CASH INFLOW METBMzES
BEFORE FINANCING ACTIVITIES mABE 198,587 229,389
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEH 28(b)
Issue of new shares on exercise of BRETE
share options P 3 & # IR 1,966 1,368
Payments on repurchase of own shares EACINGIE S (13,147) —
Minority interests DB R R — 3,000
New bank loans HIRTTER 48,497 —
Repayment of bank loans BRBITER (85,068) (255,519)
Capital element of finance lease REHOES 2
rental payments BARE 5 (1,848) (18,163)
Net cash outflow from financing activities REZH RS
R R (49,600) (269,314)
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH BeRBEEED
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Z®/m/ (D) 148,987 (39,925)
Cash and cash equivalents FNzBRER
at beginning of year ReEEY 205,495 245,288
Foreign exchange adjustments S EE 5 2 80 132
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERBZ
AT END OF YEAR BeRBEEED 354,562 205,495
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF ReRBESEED
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BRSH
Cash and bank balances BeMBRTER 102,698 141,016
Time deposits EHFER 252,083 87,054
less : Bank overdrafts B RITEX (219) (1,0606)
Trust receipt loans Bt E R = (21,509)

354,562 205,495




Company Balance Sheet 24 7] & E & & &

. 'mEE
31 March 2001
—FE-F=-H=+—H
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
bt et E¥TIT BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBHEE
Interest in subsidiaries LN NGIA - E 27 795,750 768,042
CURRENT ASSETS mEEE
Prepayments and other receivables TR AR HL b e U BR K 989 487
Dividend receivable & WL RR B, 115,000 180,000
Cash and cash equivalents BekBeEEY 19 424 84
116,413 180,571
CURRENT LIABILITIES mE AR
Accrued liabilities EEtR R 492 590
Proposed final dividend I R B Az B Q 114,903 76,615
Interest-bearing bank loans bt B ER1TE R 21 — 63,600
115,395 140,805
NET CURRENT ASSETS nBEERHE 1,018 39,766
796,768 807,808
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B & K Gt i
Issued capital BEEITRA 25 63,662 64,031
Reserves G 26 733,106 743,777
796,768 807,808
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EF EF
Director Director BWE THE



Notes to Financial Statements Bf #& % & ¥} &

31 March 2001
—EF—-F=ZA=+—H

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The registered office of Texwinca Holdings Llimited is
situated at 16th Floor, Metroplaza, Tower I, 223 Hing
Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

*  Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric

e Production, dyeing and sale of yarn

e  Refailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessories

O Repair and maintenance services for motors and
generators, and trading of generators

o Franchise services

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Farrow Star Limited, which is incorporated in

the British Virgin Islands.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice ("SSAP"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
the remeasurement of cerfain fixed assefs and investment

properties, as further explained below.
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Notes to Financial Statements Bt #& 3 R Mt 5F (contined )
- EeE
31 March 2001

—FF-F=A=1-F

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and ifs subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2001. The results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are consolidated
from or fo their effective dates of acquisition or disposal,
respectively. All significant infercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than half of the voting power or
issued share capital or confrols the composition of the

board of directors.

Interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost unless, in the
opinion of the directors, there have been permanent
diminutions in values, when they are written down to

values defermined by the directors.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in
which the Group has a long term interest of generally not
less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it

is in a position to exercise significant influence.
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Notes to Financial Statements Bf & 3 R M} 5% (continves &)

D
31 March 2001

—EE—F=-H=+—H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)
Associates (continved)

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated profit
and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group's inferests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting less any
provisions for diminutions in values, other than those
considered to be temporary in nature, deemed necessary

by the directors.

Goodwill and capital reserve

Goodwill arising on consolidation of subsidiaries and on
acquisition of associafes represents the excess purchase
consideration paid over the fair values ascribed to the net
underlying assets acquired and is eliminated against

reserves in the year of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on consolidation of subsidiaries
and on acquisition of associafes represents the excess fair
values ascribed tfo the net underlying assets acquired over
the purchase consideration paid and is credited to capital

reserve in the year of acquisition.

Upon disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the relevant
portion of aftributable goodwill previously eliminated
against or credited fo reserves is written back and included
in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal of the

investments.

BEAT (8)
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a)

(o)

(c)

(d)

(e)

the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

the rendering of services, when the services are

provided;

rental income, in accordance with the terms of the

renfal agreements;

franchise income, in accordance with the contract

payment terms of the franchise agreements;

interest income, on a time proportion basis taking
into account the principal outstanding and the

effective interest rafe applicable; and

dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive

payment is established.

2. FESHHERBE »)
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assefs, other than investment properties and
construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation. The cost of an assef comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets
have been put into operation, such as repairs and
mainfenance, is normally charged fo the profit and loss
account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected fo be obtained from the use of the fixed asset,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that

asset.

Depreciation is calculated on a straightline basis to write
off the cost of each assef over its estimated useful life. The
estimated useful lives used for this purpose are as follows:
leasehold land Over the remaining lease terms
Buildings 25 years or over the terms
of the lease, if shorter

leasehold improvements  Over the terms of the lease
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Yacht 5 years
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continved)

The gain or loss on disposal or refirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset. On disposal or retirement of a
revalued asset, the aftributable revaluation surplus not
previously dealt with in refained profits is transferred

directly to retained profifs.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are infended to be held on a
long term basis for their investment potential, any rental
income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties
are not depreciated and are stated at their open market
values on the basis of annual professional valuations
performed af the end of each financial year. Changes in
the values of investment properties are dealt with as
movemenfs in the investment property revaluation reserve. If
the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on
a portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit is charged fo the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus
is credited fo the profit and loss account to the extent of the

deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the investment property revaluafion reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is released to the profit and

loss account.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost. No depreciation
is provided until the construction is completed and the

related asset is put into use.

Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated on a straightline
basis to write off the cost over their estimated useful lives of

30 years.

Leased assets

leases that fransfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of the assefs fo the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at
the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
inferest element, fo reflect the purchase and financing.
Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included
in fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and estimated useful lives of the assets. The
finance costs of such leases are charged to the profit and
loss account so as to provide a constant periodic rate of

charge over the lease terms.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FESHHERBE »)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Leased assets (continued)

leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Rentals applicable to such
operating leases are charged fo the profit and loss account

on a straightline basis over the lease terms.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined on
a weighted average basis and for work in progress and
finished goods, cost comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. For
casual apparel and accessories, cost is determined on a
weighted average basis and includes all costs of purchase
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less further costs
expected fo be incurred to completion and disposal or to

make the sale.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Trade receivables

Trade receivables, which generally have credit terms of 90
days, are recognised and carried at original invoice
amount less an allowance for any amounts deemed
uncollectible by the directors. A provision for doubtful debt
is estimated when collection of the full amount is deemed
no longer probable. Bad debts and provision for doubtful
debts are charged to the profit and loss account as

incurred.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
significant timing differences to the exfent it is probable
that the liability will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A
deferred tax asset is not recognised until its realisation is

assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which were within three months of
maturity when acquired, less advances from banks
repayable within three months from the date of the
advance. For the purpose of balance sheets classification,
cash equivalents represent assets similar in nature fo cash,

which are not restricted as to use.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FEEHBRBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operafes a defined contribution refirement
benefits scheme (the “Scheme”] under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF
Ordinance’), for all its employees in Hong Kong. The
Scheme became effective from 1 December 2000.
Confributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ relevant income as defined in the MPF
Ordinance and are charged to the profit and loss account
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the Scheme. The assets of the Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the

employees when contributed into the Scheme.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the
applicable rafes of exchange ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated
at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date.
Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss

account.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FESHHERBE »)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

Foreign currencies (confinued) e (&)

On consolidation, the financial statements of subsidiaries Rira K UINEEE 2B R 7 B S &
denominated in foreign currencies are franslated into Hong %i’ﬂ BERACEREXRHRER/BT - B
Kong dollars af the applicable rafes of exchange ruling at EBIANELBEBR -

the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences

are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

Related parties MEAL

Parties are considered fo be related if one party has the FEALIEE R — T EE A MR E
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or RI—T7  HEEH B~ 2 MBS EER
exercise significant influence over the other party in making RETEAZTE - BRALTBRER
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also BAE ﬁﬂ%ﬁ%/\i%ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ?%”ﬂzi
considered to be related if they are subject to common ATZE - BEALAUREAXA

control or common significant influence. Related parties

may be individuals or corporate entities.
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3. TURNOVER AND REVENUE 3. EXEREKA

EXRBEHEMAARRRE CERFER
AAHREERRESTMERBATR

and the value of services rendered, but excludes intra- 5 o

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold,

after allowances for goods retumed and trade discounts,

group fransactions.

AREZEZBERBADFOT

An analysis of the Group's turnover and revenue is as

follows:

Group
£H

2001 2000
HKS’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Sales of goods HEE M 4,267,925 3,033,690
Rendering of services TR AR 7 31,886 46,862
Franchise income SRS E A 9,625 12,232
Turnover ] 4,309,436 3,092,784
Interest income B WA 10,151 13,922
Gross rental income mHEE WA 4,284 4,562
Sundry income 1WA 15,146 14,513
Other revenue H b e A 29,581 32,997
Revenue WA 4,339,017 3,125,781
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4. PROFIT FROM OPERATING 4, BERRBGRT

ACTIVITIES

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at

after charging/(crediting):

AEELLEMNENR (ML) THE

I8

Group
5H
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRFT BT
Cost of inventories sold EEZEMKA 3,091,540 2,239,441
Depreciation: e
Owned fixed assets EEBETEE 113,993 95,856
leased fixed assets MOETEEE 626 5,794
Staff costs including directors’ BIRABRE
remuneration (nofe 5): EEME (W5
Wages, salaries and other AL Hek
allowances H A2 Bh 320,588 259,807
Retirement benefits confributions RIKER 1,308 =
Amortisation of trademarks GRS 3 1,748 1,743
Operating lease rentals for land THRETEE
and buildings HOHESE 248,411 124,692
Operating lease rentals for plant RELERNES
and machinery 2,310 2,341
Auditors' remuneration RERM e 1,386 1,287
Provision for doubtful debts ZHRER 931 5,911
loss on disposal of fixed assefs HEEEEERR 107 1,239
Deficit on revaluation of REWE
investment properties EffRE 150 /50
Exchange losses/(gains), net EHER/ (K%  FE 3,700 (168)
Net rental income He WA FE (4,255) (4,497
Inferest income MEYA (10,151) (13,922)
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5. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 5. EEMe

B(EHFLWHRADRRABEF 1611 - &

Directors' remuneration, disclosed pursuant to the Listing

Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance, is as EME o HEWT :
follows:
Group
5H
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRFT BT
Fees: e
Executive directors HITES 50 50
Independent non-executive BUFHNTER
directors 330 300
Other emoluments: Hipb 2 :
Executive directors: MITES :
Basic salaries, housing, EXFe  FBER
allowances and EAEEMN =
benefits in kind 23,099 21,815
Bonuses B4 31,459 19,004
Retirement benefits confributions R A 20 =
54,958 41,169

The directors’ remuneration include the quarter expenses

paid fo the related companies in connection with the

residence provided to the directors.

EEMe R RRESEMAXNGH

ERRNEEER -
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5. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (confinved) 5. E5M& »
The number of directors, including independent non- BETAMeRAE D 2 ES (BB
executive directors, whose remuneration fell within the TEE) AT
bands set out below is as follows:
Number of directors
EEAN

2001 2000
Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 FTEHEK1,000,0005T 2 y)
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 & #%4,000,0017 — %B#%4,500,0007T 1 —
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 ¥4, 500,001 — %% 5,000,000 - ]
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 A #5,000,0017 — %B#5,500,0007T - ]
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 A5 500,001 — %B# 6,000,000 1 ]
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 & #%7,000,0017T — B#%7,500,0007T - ]
HK$8,000,001 — HK$8,500,000 A %8,000,0017 — %B#8,500,0007T 1 —
HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000 #% 10,500,001t — ## 11,000,000t 1 —
HK$17,000,001 — HK$17,500,000 #% 17,000,001t — ## 17,500,000t - ]
HK$25,500,001 — HK$26,000,000 #%25,500,0017T — &% 26,000,000t 1 —

7 /

There were no arrangements under which a director waived

or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

RER - WEE = WE KR T RE T
TR -
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6. FINANCE COSTS 6. MEEH
Group
£H
2001 2000
HKS’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Interest on bank loans RITERFE 6,210 22,163
Interest on finance leases BEERLOFE 19 800

Total finance costs Bt B AT 6,229 22,963
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7. TAX 7. A
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rafe of BEANGHIREFANRNEE 2 hE
16% (2000: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits AR REAZHERIN ZZEET
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits in F o 16%) B o BINTEB AR 2 B RIMK
respect of subsidiaries operating overseas have been BREBMED - BENMET - YIRERE
calculated at the rafes of tax prevailing in the respective AERER CRITREGE -
fax jurisdictions in which they operate based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.
Group
£ME
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BBFi EETFT
Group: £5
Hong Kong and PRC tax: BRERRERA
Current year provision KERERE 50,392 24,127
Under/(Over) provision in FEEARR/ (B%)
prior years £ 30 (95)
Deferred tax (note 24) JRIE A (Hfat24) 7,710 1,628
58,132 25,660
Associate A NG| 957 1,351

Tax charge for the year FAREX 59,089 27,011
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8. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY 8. RRELBEEKEFNEH
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS
The net profit from ordinary acfivities attributable to FIARR B Z M B RE A 2 BR A5 & T
shareholders dealt with in the financial statements of the HEE A B 0] 466,000 (ZEEE
Company is HK$ 191,466,000 (2000: HK$238,751,000). & B#238,751,0007T) °
9. DIVIDENDS 9. KR
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYETIT BEF T
Interim of HK6.0 cents R EIfR B BB 6.01L
(2000: HK3.0 cents) per share (ZZ2ZZF : §REE3.0M) 76,422 38,419
Proposed final of HK9.0 cents BIRE R RS FHREK.0
(2000: HK6.0 cents) per share (2225 : §REKO6.0M) 114,903 76,615

191,325 115,034
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE 10. B2
The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year BE_ZTT-F=-A=1T—HLEFEZS®
ended 31 March 2001 have been calculated as follows: BRERBHNE#ER cGRBNNAE
=
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) EFxBEEF
The calculation of basic earnings per share was BRAFDEANFE 2 RREIERKE
based on the net profit from ordinary activities 7% s A% 588 % 403,888,0007T
aftributable to shareholders for the year of (ZEETHF: /955’35}30 1,592,0007T)
HK$463,888,000 (2000: HK$301,592,000) and REBETRMZMETHH
the weighted average number of 1,276,235,068 1,276,235068f (ZZE T T F :
(2000: 1,279,611,906) shares in issue during the 1,279,611,906k%) #t & -

year.
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE (coniinved)

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the
year was based on the net profit from ordinary
activities affributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$463,888,000 (2000: HK$301,592,000) and
the weighted average number of 1,300,471,734
(2000: 1,296,156,769) shares in issue, as

adjusted fo reflect the effects of all potential dilutive

shares during the year.

A reconciliation of the weighted average number of
shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per

share and diluted eamings per share is as follows:

10. BB &% ()

(b) HE&ZzERET

BER  BRBNERERE ZBR
BHEEEEBLENFERBE
463,888,000T (ZEZZTF : B
301,592,0007T) & B # 1T B3 2 10
B9 801,300,471, 734 (ZFZ
TE :1,296,156,7698) 5t & + 1l
LRABAEEEREN 2R < EE
HAHEBEE -

NTRREHESRERRMNEEE
Kz EMN 2 N IGRE :

2001 2000
—EZ2-% “ETTH

Weighted average number of ~ M{EGt EEREARMN 2
shares used in calculation of AN 19 Br &

basic eamings per share

Shares deemed fo be issued for BEMBRITEBRBEEEZ T
no consideration on deemed MR IEAEE T 2 R D
exercise of share options P ¥ 13 B X

1,276,235,068 1,279,611,906

24,236,666 16,544,863

Weighted average number of ~ M{Est EHBREREH
shares used in calculation of 2 N5 R 2

diluted earnings per share

1,300,471,734  1,296,156,769
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11.FIXED ASSETS 1N.BE&EE
Group SE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
land and Leasehold  Plant and  and office Motor
buildings  improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Yacht Total
B KE
HELH HERF BER R RBRE
Rig¥ ki RE® R 0 RE i3 ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETFT  EBTT BETR
Cost or valuation:
KA (E :
At beginning of year
F) 396,204 84,131 609,324 73,482 40,987 4,791 1,208,919
Transfer from construction
in Progress [note 13
BERERIR (Wa13) 5,808 = = = = = 5,808
Additions
NE 6,541 68,054 88,468 17,845 7,412 = 189,220
Disposals
e = (1,586) (4,761) (1,253) = = (7,600]
Foreign exchange adjusiments
HEDE 309 517) 49 184) 16| -~ (349)
At 31 March 2001
RZZZ-F=A=1+—H 408862 150,982 693,080 89,890 48,393 4,791 1,395,998
Accumulated depreciation:
ZHAE:
At beginning of year
£ 74,349 50,706 294,373 52,107 34,979 3,273 509,787
Provided during the year
RERME 14,769 29,825 54,777 11,063 4,174 11 114,619
Disposals
el = (1,491] (3,351 (797 = = (5,639)
Foreign exchange adjusiments
SMEZE 58 [260) 10 (83) 6 = [269)
At 31 March 2001
RZBE—5=A=+t—-H 89176 78,780 345,809 62,290 39,159 3,284 618,498
Net book value:
BRERE
At 31 March 2001
RZZEE-F=A=+—H 319,686 72,202 347,271 27,600 9234 1,507 777,500

At 31 March 2000
R-ZEEZFE=A=+—-H 321855 33,425 314,951 21,375 6,008 1,518 699,132
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11.FIXED ASSETS (continved) 11.BEEE (&)
An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings at 31 RZZEZT-—F=A=1+—HzZHEELHK
March 2001 is as follows: BFOMWT :
1992
professional
valuation Cost Total
BRME R & {8 &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT BETT
Medium term leasehold fREE 2 H
land and buildings MELHEET
situated in Hong Kong 27,769 116,724 144,493
Medium ferm leasehold REBEBAINZ
land and buildings RHEE L
situated oufside REF
Hong Kong = 264,369 264,369
27,769 381,093 408,862
All of the other fixed assefs are stated at cost less HA A EEEEDRKAR R E5
accumulated depreciation. o
Certain medium ferm leasehold land and buildings were BOPHEETHEEFERN-AN_F
revalued in 1992. The Group has adopted the transitional ETERL - AEERAR-NARLFEL
provisions of SSAP No.17 “Property, Plant and Equipment”, ZEBEUE/RIDE  BERREB 2
issued in 1995, of not making further regular revaluations BEURE  THHENBEMBERRIA
by class of those assets stated atf revalued amounts based EREARZDBEEETEHER  fi
on revaluations which were reflected in the previous ZELHRETRARRZATENE -
financial statements. Had such leasehold land and buildings HEREERA /B 14,350,000 (ZF
been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, their TTF : B%14,987,0007T) °

carrying values would have been stated at approximately

HK$14,350,000 (2000: HK$14,987,000).
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31 March 2001
—FE—F=H=1—H
11.FIXED ASSETS (continved) 11.BEEE (&)
Certain properties situated in and outside Hong Kong, RBEBRAIINZDE - BERE KRB
plant and machinery and motor vehicles are pledged to BAECHEM T AEE 2 HKET  ER
the Group's bankers to secure the Group's bank AEERTEEZER (HFE21K22) -

borrowings [notes 21 and 22).

The net book value of assefs held under finance leases RZZEZ—F=A=1+—H JIABTEE
included in the fotal amount of fixed assets at 31 March ERRTRBEBARAECREEERE
20071 was nil (2000: HK$22,103,000. ARERET(ZZFZF : B
22,103,0007T) °
12.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12. 8 BME
Group
£ME
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BB EETFT
At beginning of year L3 29,750 30,500
Revaluation deficit charged to profit ~ RBZEKRT Mk
and loss account Bt E (150) (750)
At balance sheet date N 29,600 29,750
The investment properties are all situated in Hong Kong REMEEHBURER » LRPHEOF
and held under medium term leases. At 31 March 2001, E-RZEE—F=A=+—H &EY
the investment properties were revalued on an open market XTHRFFAEM Chung, Chan &
existing use basis by Chung, Chan & Associates, Associates, Charted Surveyors ¥ 22 F 1 %

Chartered Surveyors. BERGRELEETER -
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—FF-F=A=1-F

12.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continved) 12. 8 EME (£)

Certain investment properties were transferred  from
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong at 1992
professional valuation. The related revaluation reserve of
HK$7,238,000 which reclassified from asset revaluation
reserve to investment property revaluation reserve was
frozen upon the transfer and will be released directly to
retained profits upon disposals of the related investment

properties (note 26).

The gross renfal income eamed from investment properties
during the year amounted to HK$4,284,000 (2000:
HK$4,562,000.

Certain investment properties are pledged to the Group's

bankers to secure the Group's bank borrowings [nofes 21

and 22).

ETREVFER-NN_FEXMHELR
BEEHELHIETER - B EEEMHRM
EREREMEEMGFHEE7,238,000
T ERBRERE  UHRNHERBER
BEVE (W20 REZRERERF -

FARNEBRENZE BB RAREE
4284000t (Z T T F : B K
4,562,0007T) -

ETRENEEEATAKE 2 ERIRT
ERASBERITERZER (HE21R
22) -
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13. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 13. 5821 %
Group
M
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRFiT EETFT
At beginning of year L3 4,615 -
Additions NE 10,790 6,960
Transfer to fixed assefs (note 11) BRAETEE (H3]]) (5,808) (2,345)
Foreign exchange adjusiment SME 8 —
At balance sheet date N 9,605 4,615
Construction in progress represented costs incurred for the ERIBRRETEARANBERER
development and building of factories in Dongguan, SMERIMERBEME KA BAK
Guangdong Province, the PRC and was stated af cost, EAR TEEMAERMEREETR
which comprised all development expenditure and other ZRMEHMBERAARN -

direct costs attributable to the construction.
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14. TRADEMARKS 14. B &%
Group
S E
HK$'000
BT T
Cost: PR
At beginning of year F 1) 51,891
Additions NE 149
At 31 March 2001 RZZEZ-—F=A=+—H 52,040
Accumulated amortisation: ReEt#H -
At beginning of year F 1) 6,081
Amortised during the year AEE N 1,748
At 31 March 2001 RZZEZT—F=A=+—H /7,829
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 March 2001 RZEZE-—F=A=+—H 44,211

At 31 March 2000 R_ZEZEF=A=1+—H 45,810




Notes to Financial Statements Bf & 3 R M} 5% (continves &)

. e
31 March 2001
—EE-F=H=+—H
15.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 15.AREANARICHES
Group
0
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETIT BETT
Share of net assets EiEEEFE 97,701 67,359

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

BERRZEMWT

Place of
Business incorporation
Name structure and operations
i 1 A 3 R
&% BRRE ERME

Percentage of
equity attributable

to the Group Principal activities
FRERGER
Biflt TERH
2001 2000

Megawell Industrial Limited Corporate Hong Kong
NGl B

50% 50% Manufacturing of garments
RREE
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15.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (coninved) 15. RBERRCER @)
A summary of the financial information of Megawell AT & Megawell Industrial Limited B ZE =
Industrial Limited, based on its audited financial statements EE—FZA=Z+—HIEFELEZIH
for the year ended 31 March 2001, is as follows: HRANEEPEER
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
E¥TT BETTT
Balance sheet: EERBER
Fixed assets B &E 63,759 46,380
Current assets MBEE 231,492 188,973
Current liabilities mEaE 129,761 124,974
long term liabilities REGEE 202 1,165
Profit and loss account: Bax
Turnover ] 736,933 534,177
Profit before tax Bx 5% A1 4 A1 113,988 60,851
16.DUE FROM/(TO) AN ASSOCIATE 16. Bl (FEfH) BE LT
The balance with the associate is unsecured, inferest- BENRRRERR  AHENE AR
bearing on overdue balance at prime rate plus 4% per EEMEMUE (CZZTF  HEFMEX
annum (2000: prime rate plus 4% per annum), and is MEE)  REHEESBER
repayable on agreed credit terms.
During the vyear, the associate had no overdue balance RAEFEA - g AR EREER N

with the Group. H e
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17.INVENTORIES 17. R
Group
.|
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE¥TIT B F T
Raw materials e 327,286 229,263
Work in progress EEm 59,480 53,267
Finished goods BN 242,419 163,118
629,185 445 648
As at 31 March 2001, no inventories were stated at net RZEBEE—F=A=+—"H REFENU
realisable value (2000: Nil). SHRFEAR(CZEZSEE - 8|) o
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18.TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 1. EERREWRRE
Group
£E
2001 2000
HKS$’000 HK$'000
BETIT BT T
Trade receivables JFE Wi BR 3% 400,130 388,000
less: Provision for doubtful debts Bl + RERBEH (5,089) (37,320)
395,041 350,680
Bills receivable JE W FE 1% 6,619 11,593
401,660 362,273
The ageing analysis of JE W BR 7R 2 BR ik
trade receivables is DM
as follows:
Within 90 days Q0H K 378,305 341,358
Over 90 days Q0B £ 16,736 9,322
395,041 350,680

The trading terms with customers are largely on credit.
Invoices are normally payable within 90 days of issuance,
except for certain well-established customers, where the
terms are extended up to 120 days, subject to the
approval of directors. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables and has a credit
control policy to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances

are regularly reviewed by directors.

ARBERPXH—RERY - KR A
WREEFPEEEH FRAZE 120K -
EHREXAZEZZEHAORA DB
e AREHEERE -EREERN
B LR EERR YAEZETEEH
EHBBERBERBR -
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—EE—F=-H=4+—H

18.TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continved) 1. BWIERRBEKRTRE )

Group
£H
2001 2000
HKS’000 HK$'000
BETT BEFIT
The ageing analysis of bills REERZ KRk
receivable was as follows: DFAT
Within 90 days Q0H A 5,592 Q458
Over 90 days QOB K 1,027 2,135
6,619 11,593
19.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19. BE&RBEFEED
Group Company

B VN

2001 2000 2001 2000

HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$’000 HK$'000
BEFT AEFT HEBETFT AETT

Cash and bank ReRiRIT&ER

balances 102,698 141,016 424 84
Time deposits & H = 252,083 87,054 - —

354,781 228,070 424 84
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20.TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 20.FEfH IR SR &% FE 1 R 1%
Group
%E
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
EWTFT BETT
Trade payables J& 5 BR 3K 464,725 356,181
Bills payable ANES S 59,300 —
524,025 356,181
The ageing analysis of trade BNERZKEITMT
payables was as follows:
Within 90 days Q0H A 444,772 338,034
Over 90 days QOB K 19,953 18,147
464,725 356,181
At 31 March 2001, all bills payable were aged within 90 RZZEZT—F=A=+—0 FMEENZE

days. BREKEOEIBRA °
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21.INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND 2. ERITERRREMMER
OTHER BORROWINGS
Group Company
%H 2T
2001 2000 2001 2000

Nofes HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000
Ktat BETT AFTT RBEFT BETT

Bank overdrafts, RITEX

unsecured £ B 22 219 1,066 - —
Trust receipt loans,  EFEBIBEE R -

unsecured £ B 22 - 21,509 - —
Current portion of ~ SRITER M H

bank loans 15 22 34,253 78,545 — 63,600
Current portion of ~ BREMA) 2 M H

finance lease i)

payables 23 - 1,848 - —

34,472 102,968 —_ 63,600
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22.INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 22.MERTERREX
AND OVERDRAFTS
Group Company
$E VNG|
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BY¥TT BEF T BT BEF T
Bank overdrafts, unsecured BTEY - BEA 219 1,066 - -
Trust receipt loans, unsecured ERRBER - BIKH - 21,509 — —
Bank loans: RITER
Secured R 21,097 5,798 - —
Unsecured 4 351 4 28,270 80,140 - 63,600
49,367 85,938 - 63,600
49,586 108,513 - 63,600
Bank overdrafts repayable
within one year or on BIEIR—FR
demand ERXKREX 219 1,066 - —
Trust receipt loans repayable EARBEERR—ER
within one year gz - 21,509 - —
Short term bank loans BHROEREAR—F
repayable within one year NEER 28,270 — - —
long term bank loans RBPFITEREAR
repayable: THHR2BBEE
Within one year R—ER 5,983 78,545 - 63,600
In the second year E-F 2,933 7,393 - —
In the third to fifth years, F-FEFLF
inclusive (BEERME) 8,609 — - —
Beyond five years FREE 3,572 — - _
21,097 85,938 - 63,600
49,586 108,513 - 63,600
less:  Porfion classified as W R —ERES
current liabilities MBABEANZ
[note 21] o (KaE21) (34,472) (101,120] - (63,600
long term portion REIE 5 15,114 7,393 - —
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31 March 2001
—FEE—F=H=1—8
22.INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 22.MBRITERREX &)

AND OVERDRAFTS (continved)

Certain bank loans are secured by pledges of certain ATRITERDASERHAE L L&

leasehold land and buildings, invesiment properties, plant T REVE  BERELEW N TEE

and machinery and motor vehicles of the Group. RER -
23.FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 23. Eft R EEB

There were obligations under finance leases af the balance REEH  BMEHOZAENT :

sheet date as follows:

Group
%E
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
EWTFT BETTT
Total finance lease payables E—FARNRBEELD
within one year and classified REIARBAER

as current liabilities (note 21) B (FaE21) - 1,848
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24, DEFERRED TAX 24, BERERIF
Group
M
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRFiT EETFT
Balance at beginning of year FU&E R 16,769 15,141
Provision for the year [nofe /) REZ LR (HaE7) 7,710 1,628
At balance sheet date R&EEH 24,479 16,769
The provision for deferred tax, calculated at 16% BEERAEEAIO B (ZTTTF
(2000:16%), relates to timing differences arising from 16%) It AN E LTSI 2R =M
accelerated depreciation allowances. REEE -
There are no significant potential deferred tax liabilities for RERNTEREBBLEARLRB A
which provision has not been made. f& o
The revaluations of the Group's properties do not constitute EfRAEEZMEL MEREE - Bt A
timing differences and, consequently, the amount of PEt B gE It EL 2 RIEHIA -

potential deferred tax thereon has not been quantified.
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25.SHARE CAPITAL 25. &
Company
27
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRFiT EETFT
Shares (47
Authorised: ETE
2,000,000,000 shares 2,000,000,0008%
of HK$0.05 each FREEAEBO0OST 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EERTREAR
1,273,236,104 shares 1,273,236,1041%
of HK$0.05 each FREEEB0.05T
(2000: 1,280,620,104 shares (ZZTZTZTF : 1,280,620,1045%
of HK$0.05 each) FREEBR0.057T) 63,662 64,031
A summary of the movements of the Company’s share REFER » ARAIRAR 2 & E) K 10
capital during the year is as follows: D
Number of
HK$’000 Shares
EBTT BnHE
At 1 April 2000 R-ZFTFNA—H 64,031 1,280,620,104
Repurchases of shares Betn 2 B8 (5006) (10,114,000)
Exercise of share options BAE Z1T1E 137 2,730,000

At 31 March 2001 R-_ZE-F=HA=+—H 63,662 1,273,236,104
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25.SHARE CAPITAL [continued) 25.8 % (#)
During the year, the Company repurchased a number of ifs RAFERN - ARBRERAEE T 5K
own shares on the Stock Exchange, as follows: NEIR
Number of Price per share
shares skE#
Repurchase month MEA R repurchased Consideration  Highest Lowest
BOROHBE ftiz&@ RS RE
HK$'000 HK$ HK
BETT BT BT
April 2000 —ZEETFNWA 1,574,000 1,290 0.88 0.78
May 2000 —ZEETFHA 1,420,000 1,218 0.88 0.82
June 2000 —EETER 702,000 715 1.19 0.84
August 2000 —ZTTTEN\A 140,000 178 1.28 1.25
September 2000 —TZETFNA 562,000 610 1.1 1.05
October 2000 —TTTFTA 660,000 712 111 1.05
November 2000 “ETTF+ A 50,000 55 1.10 1.10
December 2000 “ZTETFTZA 2,330,000 3,168 1.41 1.28
January 2001 T -F—A 200,000 276 1.40 1.36
February 2001 T %A 1,924,000 3,762 2.10 1.73
March 2001 —TT-F=R 552,000 1,088 2.00 1.93
10,114,000 13,072
Add: Brokerage and m: gL ELRAE
commission charges /5

Total cash paid BexN@s 13,147
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25.SHARE CAPITAL [continued) 25.8 % (#)
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company REER%R - ARARRERMER TR
repurchased a number of its own shares on the Stock NAEfk
Exchange, as follows:
Number of Price per share
shares SRR
Repurchase month MEA R repurchased Consideration  Highest Lowest
WMORGHBE ffHz&® BE R
HK$000 HK$ HK
BB T ET ET
April 2001 —TT-F0A 534,000 1,046 2.000 1.930
May 2001 —TT-%1A 100,000 237 2.375 2.375
634,000 1,283
Add: Brokerage and m: gLk Me
commission charges 5
Total cash paid RexEs 1,288
The directors believe that the repurchases are in the best EXEERRBONARARARERRZA
interests of the Company and ifs shareholders and will o AR EABEEAEEGRATNSEM
lead to an enhancement of the earnings per share of the 12 m e

Group.
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25.SHARE CAPITAL (continved)

Share option scheme

On 15 July 1992, the Company adopted a share option
scheme under which the directors may, at their discretion,
grant to direcfors and employees of the Group the right fo
subscribe for shares in the share capital of the Company.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the scheme may not exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company. The scheme will
remain in force for a period of ten years from the date of

its adoption.

During the year, 2,730,000 share options were exercised
at the exercise price of HK$0.72 per share. The fotal cash
received amounted to HK$1,966,000, of which
HK$1,829,000 was credited to the share premium

account.

25.0&%F (&)

MR

R—ANZAtA+HAB  KRAFHRK—
RERESE - Bl EFEARBRAA
SEEENEERTARBAQARNDZ
BN - REBEEAS KL 2 BRES
BAROHE - FAABBARREHETRA
10% > Zat M e BiEst > AR+
F o

REAFEER - 2,730,0000 Ik # 2R &Kk
BEO.72 AT - ARBAWER B
1,066,0007T + H % % 1,829,000t #
BRERKXGERA -
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25.SHARE CAPITAL (continved)

Share option scheme (continved)

The movements in share options during the year were as

25.0&%F (&)

MEEHD (5

RAFREAZBHRELSNT

follows:
Granted on Granted on
28 May 26 February
Number of options (in ‘000) 1996 ** 1998 Total
—hhRE —RARINE
AAZ+NB* —RAZ+7XH
BREHNE (F) & & H 24 1]
At beginning of year F 1) 20,000 40,530 60,530
Exercised during the year ~ & RTT{E — (2,730) (2,730)
At the balance sheet date  RAEE R 20,000 37,800 57,800
Exercise price per share B nHEER
(HK$) affer subdivision TEEEEIT) **
of shares* * 0.885 0.720
Exercise period 175 Within 6 years from *
28 May 1996
—ANARFERA
iy JANEY
NEA

Senior management are permitted fo exercise the options at any

time from 1 July 1998 to 27 May 2002 and the direciors are

permitted fo exercise the opfions at any fime on or before 27

May 2002.

* x

The number of options and exercise price per share have been

* *

adjusted fo reflect the subdivision of the Company’s shares of
HK$0.10 each into two shares of HK$0.05 each, pursuant to the

ordinary resolution passed by a special general meeting on 25

September 1997.

BREEABAR—NNANEFLA-HE"ZF
E_FRA -+ HAHETTRERE HEF
AIR-BE-FRA-—++HKZATEER

BREZHEETRECHE  URBER—N
NEFAAZTEARBHIREA G BBER
REZBRO DI BEREEO. 1T KAEH
REREHO0.05TT °
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25.SHARE CAPITAL [continued) 25.8 % (#)
Share option scheme (continved) MWEEH® (&)
At 31 March 2001, the exercise in full of the outstanding RZET—F=H=+—H UARAR
share options would, under the present capital structure of ERAGBTE  2BITERABERER
the Company, result in the issue of 57,800,000 additional @32£1757,800,000M A% © MAR A&
shares and cash proceeds, before the related share issue BEHLE®44,916,0007T (RAIKETR
expenses, to the Company of HK$44,916,000. mE&R) o
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, 4,100,000 share NEE H % 0 4,100,0008% i # B N &R
options were exercised at the exercise price of HK$0.72 B0.72RITRE

per share.
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26.RESERVES 26. &
Group SE
Investment
Share Capital Exchange property Asset
premium redemption Contributed Goodwill on  fluctuation revaluation revaluation Retained
account reserve surplus  acquisition reserve reserve reserve profits Total
K% BERE BREEZ SESE #EME RE
BRIk Bl EmER ik 41 11 EfiRR EffRE RERH #E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT EETT BETT BT BETT BETT BETT E¥TT
A 1 April 1999
R=AANERA—R 315,499 722 3,986 (110,648 (15,711) 7,238 7,840 843,789 1,052,715
Capital reserve arising on
acquisition of a subsidiary
WRHEADMEL ZBRER — = = 45 = = = = 45
Exercise of share options
TR R 1,273 = = = = = = = 1,273
Retained profit for the year
AEEREBEN - - — - — = = 186,558 186,558
Foreign exchange adjusiment
HNERE = = = = 5,807 = = = 5,807
A 31 March 2000 and
at 1 Apiil,2000
RZBEEE=A=1-HR
—ZZTEMA-H 316,772 722 3,986 (110,603 (9,904 7,238 7,840 1,030,347 1,246,398
Transfer on repurchase of own shares
B AR 17 i 8 ¢ (12,641 506 = = = = = (506 (12,641)
Exercise of share options
TERRE 1,829 = = = = = = = 1,829
Refained profit for the year
AEEREBEN - - — - — = = 272,563 272,563
Foreign exchange adjusiment
HNEHE = = = = [456) = = = (456
At 31 March 2001
RZBE-F£=A=1-H 305,960 1,228 3,986 (110,603 (10,360 7,238 7,840 1,302,404 1,507,693
Represented by: KA :
Company and subsidiaries
ARAIRHER R 305,960 1,228 3,986 (110,603 ) (10,360 7,238 7,840 1,244,055 1,449,344
Associate
BERA - - — — = = = 58,349 58,349
305,960 1,228 3,986 (110,603 ) (10,360) 7,238 7,840 1,302,404 1,507,693
The Group's contributed surplus derives from the difference BARBELMRANER  ~EEZE

between the nominal value of the share capital issued by
the Company and the then nominal value of the share
capital of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of

EH o

acquisition, as a result of the reorganisation which
occurred before the listing of the Company’s shares.

@ E%  BIADAIERTRAZEE &
BB ARRNUE R RAEEZ
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26.RESERVES (continved) 26. %R (&)
Company 27
Share Capital
premium redemption Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
BFEE
BFiaRE & R E@ms RERH -1 ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BB BRI BETT BRI
A T April 1999 R=NANE
mA—H 315,499 722 48,708 253,858 618,787
Exercise of share options 17 {i B B #% 1,273 — — — 1,273
Profit for the year AEE G — — — 238,751 238,751
Dividends for the year AEER S (K59
(note 9) = = = (115,034) (115,034)
At 31 March 2000 and  R=—ZEEZF=A
at 1 April 2000 =t+—-BK
—TTTH
mA—A 316,772 722 48,708 377,575 743,777
Exercise of share opfions 47 {i B Bk # 1,829 — — — 1,829
Transfer on repurchase B 5] AR 1 1T 2
of own shares (12,641) 506 — (5006) (12,641)
Profit for the year AEE G T — — — 191,466 191,466
Dividends for the REEZR S
year [nofe 9) (Kt39) — — — (191,325) (191,325
At 31 March 2001 N\ZET—F
=A=+-—H 305,960 1,228 48,708 377,210 733,106

The Company's contributed surplus represents the

difference between the nominal value of the share capital

issued by the Company and the then combined net assets

of the subsidiaries acquired on the date of acquisition, as

a result of the reorganisation which occurred before the

listing of the Company's shares. Under the Companies Act

1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a distribution may be

made out of the contfributed surplus under certain

circumstances.

FAEADAIMANEE  ARBIZEHA
g MARBEBRITRAZHEE  EAFWK
BHBARNKEBERZAHEERECE
BeRBEARE-NAN-FRFE(KE
A ARETHERATAREEHAR -



Notes to Financial Statements Bf & 3 R M} 5% (continves &)

I
31 March 2001
—EFE-F#=H=+—H
27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES 27. B LRESR
Company
o7
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE¥TIT B F T
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRD - KAAE 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries LI =INGISEN 1,232,096 1,049,754
Due to subsidiaries R M B A R (485,254) (330,620)
795,750 768,042
Except for the amount due from subsidiaries of R-ZETZF=FA=1—0 KREEE
HK$555,321,000 at 31 March 2000 which bore interest 555,321,000 Bt B A R R sk Jh#E & B
at 6.375% per annum, the balances with subsidiaries are 6.375%T BB - E ol B ERERRTD
unsecured, interestfree, and have no fixed terms of BEM 2EREBEETENRS -

repayment.
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I
31 March 2001
—EE—F=-fA=+—H
27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continved) 27. B LFES &)

B Trustland Inc. 4 FTEKI B A B 5 M
RRREEREE - ARBIZWBRBFB

All subsidiaries, other than Trustland Inc., are indirectly

held by the Company. The particulars of the Company's

principal subsidiaries are as follows:

T -

Name

LAFER

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
BRI
ERRERME

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary/
registered
capital
ERTHER
ERRF@E

Percentage

of equity
attributable
to the Group
EREEGERE
ZESHL

Principal activities

FERE

Trustland Inc.

Nice Dyeing Factory
Limited

Winson Knitting
Factory Company
Limited #

KESHERERAF ¢

Brifish Virgin Islands
RERTES

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Bt

US$18,000
18,000% 7t

Ordinary
HK$1,000
Non-voting

Deferred

HK$3,125,000

A #1,0007T
ERRA

& #3,125,0007T
BERTHE

IR FE AR 7R

Ordinary

HK$10

Non-voting
deferred
HK$1,000,000
BBI0T
ERRA

% 1,000,0007T
BERER

S FE B 7R

100%

100%

100%

Investment holding

REBBR

Sale of

finished knitted fabric,
raw and dyed yamn
HESHEm -

Sale of raw

knitted fabric

HEHERD
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I
31 March 2001
—EF—-F=ZA=+—H
27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continved) 27. B LRESR &)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage

incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity

registration registered attributable
Name and operations capital to the Group Principal activities

B BRITEER/ FREEERE
NCET ERRERME ERKEEE ZEAL FERE
Nice View Dyeing & Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% Sale of raw
Bleaching Limited * and dyed yam
XEEXRBRAA * B 7 % 3,000,0007T HERY R ED
Texwinca Enterprises  British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100% Investment holding
(China) Limited The PRC and provision of
subcontracting services
Bk (hE) B R RBRAEE/ 1E7T REERK
ARAF R BRI T AR 75
Dongguan Texwinca The PRC HK$757,000,000 97.9% Production, dyeing
Textile & Garment and sale of knitted
Limited * fabric and yarn
%;?Eﬂdi Zﬁ BEK i 7% 757,000,0007T it & RIRED
BR D ZEHRRES
Dongguan Texwinca The PRC HK$141,500,000 93.8% Production, dyeing
Knitting Limited *** and sale of knitted
fabric and yarn
REEKET B G &% 141,500,000t st R RIRED
BR DA ZEHRRES
Texwinca Enferprises Hong Kong HK$2 100% Provision of
Llimited management services
BAEERARD Bk B2 REEERY



Notes to Financial Statements Bt #& 3 R Mt 5F (contined )

31 March 2001
—ZEE—F=FA=+—H

27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continved)

27. B LRESR &)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable
Name and operations capital to the Group Principal activities
B BRITHER/ FEEEGKRE
NCES ERRERDRE ERRFEE ZESL FEXRE
Win Ready Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Property holding
limited HK$10
KEEZBRAT N Non-vofing BEEYE
deferred HK$2
BEI0T
EgalieN
BB
BRZE
Winlife Trading Hong Kong HK$15,903,100 100% Property holding
Limited
XETERAH BB & %15,903,1007T BREDZE
Baleno Kingdom Hong Kong HK$10,000 54% Refailing and
Limited distribution of casual
apparel and accessories
HEBERAA B 7 #10,0007T 2 B % £ 4
ZERDH
Guangzhou Friendship The PRC HK$4,680,000 54% Retailing and
Baleno Company Limited distribution of casual
apparel and
accessories
BM RGBSR R AR A hE 7% 4,680,000 {58 AR I &5 40

ZERDH



Notes to Financial Statements Bf & 3 R M} 5% (continves &)
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31 March 2001
—EF—F=ZA=+—H

27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continved)

27. B LRESR &)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable
Name and operations capital to the Group Principal activities
BRMEL BRITHER/ FEEEGKRE
NCES ERRERDRE ERRFEE ZESL TERE
Shanghai Haiwen The PRC US$210,000 51.4% Refailing and
Baleno Garment Co. ltd. distribution of casual
apparel and
accessories
88 B B AR A I 210,000% T EE P&k
BRAT ZERDH
Beijing Xingyu Baleno The PRC US$500,000 54% Refailing and
Garment & Decoration distribution of casual
Company Limited apparel and
accessories
bR EF IR I MR % HE 500,000% 7 {8 AR J% &5 4
R AR A A ZERDH
IRAEREEERAA The PRC RMBS500,000 54% Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and
accessories
h AR #500,0007¢ EE &k
ZERDH
Chongging Dasheng The PRC HK$3,880,000 54% Refailing and
Baleno Co. lid. distribution of casual
apparel and
accessories
BEREREIER R4 HE 7 #:3,880,0007T {8 AR % 54
BRAT ZERDH



Notes to Financial Statements Bt #& 3 R Mt 5F (contined )

31 March 2001
—ZEE—F=FA=+—H

27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continved)

27. B LRESR &)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable
Name and operations capital to the Group Principal activities
BRMEL BRITHER/ FEEEGKRE
NCES ERRERDRE ERRFEE ZESL FEXRE
KRR B PR & The PRC RMB500,000 54% Retailing and
BRAA distribution of casual
apparel and
accessories
h AR #500,0007¢ {58 AR I &5 4
ZERDH
Silver Kingdom Limited Brifish Virgin US$1 54% Refailing and
Islands/Taiwan distribution of casual
apparel and
accessories
REBR LA ERELRE /AL [E {8 AR J% &5 4
ZERDH
Bigpoint Limited British Virgin US$1 100% Holding of trademarks
Islands/ and provision of
Hong Kong franchise services
ARERRA ERELES/ [E RAEBER
BE REREITRSE
Highrich Corporation Brifish Virgin US$1 54% Provision of
Islands/ management services
The PRC and subicensing of
frademarks
ABBRAA KBRAEE/ [E R E R R
HE B3 Bl AR 75



Notes to Financial Statements Bf & 3 R M} 5% (continves &)

D B
31 March 2001
—FEE-F=H=1—H
27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (confinved) 27. B LRER &)
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable
Name and operations capital to the Group Principal activities
BRMEL BRITHER/ FEEEGKRE
NCES ERRERDRE ERRFEE ZESL FEXRE
Winca Trading limited British Virgin US$1 100% Provision of repair
Islands/ and maintenance
Hong Kong services of
generators and
frading of generators
RERTHE/ [E REUEER L
BE BERHE
Winca (Dongguan) Motor The PRC HK$28,460,000 100% Provision of repair
Service Limited ** and mainfenance
services of motors
KE(RR) RE#E h 78 % 28,460,0007T REAEZHE
REERADF**
* These subsidiaries became dormant during the year. # M B R AR AFE R A ELIEEF -
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company FREJNHARARAZEEMBLAR  EF
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected RRBEEHAEE I REBKEIBTEY
the results of the year or formed a substantial portion of the HRNAEEFEECTEHNND - EFRA
net assets of the Group. To give defails of subsidiaries AIMBRARGTREBEN TR -

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.
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31 March 2001
—EE—F=-fA=+—H

27.INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continved)

* ok

* Kk

Dongguan Texwinca Textile & Garment limited ("DGT’) was
formed as a co-operative joint venture in the People’s Republic of
China ("PRC’) under a joint venture agreement with a term of 50
years with effect from 28 July 1992. This agreement is subject fo
renewal by mutual consent of the joint venture partners upon
expiry. The paid-up capital thereof as at 31 March 2001 was
HK$746,488,817.

Pursuant fo a revised agreement between the Group and the other
joint venture partners dated 28 July 1993, the entire operations of
DGT became subject to the management and control of the
Group and all profits and losses arising from DGT's operations
became wholly atfributable to the Group. In refur, the Group has
agreed fo pay an annual fee fo the other joint venture pariners

which will be reflected as an operating expense of the Group.

Winca (Dongguan] Motor Service Limited was formed as a wholly
foreign-owned enterprise with a term of 50 years in the PRC with
effect from 26 July 1994. The paid-up capital as at 31 March
2001 was HK$28,460,000.

Dongguan Texwinca Knitting Limited ("DTKL") was formed as a co-
operative joint venture in the PRC under a joint venture agreement
with a term of 50 years with effect from 21 June 1995. This
agreement is subject to renewal by the mutual consent of the joint

venture pariners upon expiry. The paid-up capital as at 31 March

2001 was HK$80,650,282.

Pursuant fo a revised agreement between the Group and the joint
venture pariner dated 8 August 1995, the entire operations of
DTKL became subject fo the management and control of the
Group and all profits and losses arising from DTKL's operations

became wholly attributable fo the Group.

Subsequent fo the balance sheet date, on 29 April 2001, DTKL
was approved fo merge into DGT under the PRC regulation. The
registered capital of DGT would become HK$898,500,000 after

the merger.

27. B LRESR &)

* ok

* ok k

RERKENBERER A A ([REZRAKEL
) RE—EEEG#E  UARRETXES
EARKLAE ([FE]) KL - & EHH—NN
—FEA-FTNAEHETF - ZRGHAER
HHRAIRE EE T REES R-FE—F
ZA=+—HEBRAERBEK746,488,817
5T o

WREAKHEAMEESE—NAN=ZFLA=
TNHETZ 2 BT - RERAKEDBL —
DEBHAEBLEEERAER  MEXFH
EXEZBE 2 RS A E B i A EERSE -
AELBERAEREMEETINFE  FEF
(EEEZEEHX

KIE(RZE) TERERBEBR AR BE
PEFXEFERLT  AEHE—NNATF+
AZ+ A NHEFATE - ERRAR=-FFT—
F=H=+—HAEE¥28460,0007 °

RERKESBARAA] ([REEKE )
WRIE—RE & ek - UEELETAETER
I REHH—NNBFNA-+—HEHD
TF - ZEFHERNIB B EEE T
BRY R-FE-—F=A=+—HEHRZEX
AIE80,650,2827T °

REXEEHREETR—NANAFNANBFTLZ &
AR REEKEH B R BHAEETEE
BREZES - BREZEKEHGFFRELZ BELH
BB AN 4 (B ot phy R B B E

REEAE E_FE—FMN[_+tNARZEKE
R EE R BIEGARZEKEDE - RELE
KEGHHEHEIMELKEEARBEK
898,500,000t
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31 March 2001
—EF—F=ZA=+—H

28.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 28. GEBAGRERME
FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of profit from operating () BERFNHEEERBHRERABHLZ
activities to net cash inflow from operating LR
activities
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETFr BETF T
Profit from operating activities P 480,475 320,881
Interest income B WA (10,151) (13,922)
Depreciation e 114,619 101,650
Amortisation of trademarks 7 13 8 5 1,748 1,743
loss on disposal of fixed HEETEEBR
assets 107 1,239
Deficit on revaluation of REMEEHRRE
investment properties 150 750
Decrease/|increase) in B DA KRR
balance with an associate 2L/ () 38,804 (8,294)
Increase in inventories FEEM (183,537) (33,973)
Increase in trade and R WAL B T % B W R R R N
bills receivables (39,387) (126,145)
Increase in prepayments, BENER - FTek
deposits and other H fth, & Yo 57 38 5 A
receivables (55,240) (25,376)
Increase in trade and JE 11 BR 3K % FE 15F SRR G N
bills payables 167,844 119,404
Increase in other Hh fE 1 R FE 5T B R 15
payables and
accrued liabilities 51,729 16,017
Foreign exchange HNE 3 B
adjustments (464) 4,182
Net cash inflow REMBRSMRAFHE

from operating activities 566,697 358,156




Notes to Financial Statements Bt #& 3 R Mt 5F (contined )

31 March 2001
—ZEE—F=FA=+—H

28.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 28. GEBERBERME @)
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during (b) *FEREIFEMBERAGH I
the years
Loans and
Share finance
capital and lease Minority
premium obligations interests
EmRmE Sl
RERER HORE BRREG
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BETT EETFT
Balance af 1 April 1999 R—AANE
MA—Bz&R 379,435 346,887 (2,522)
Net cash inflow/(oufflow)]  REBEEB RS
from financing wA/ (R 38 1,368 (273,682) 3,000
Additions on acquisition W BE Y /B 2 ) 7l 3
from a subsidiary ZEH — 14,581 —

Balance at 31 March 2000 RZZEZTEF=A
H

and at 1 April 2000 =t-Bk
—TTTFNMA
—Rv&F 380,803 87,786 478
Net cash outflow from REREEH RE
financing i R (11,181) (38,419) —
Share of profit Jti N — — 7,568
Balance at R_EE—F

31 March 2001 ZA=T—Hz#&%#E 369,622 49,367 8,046
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31 March 2001
—FE—F=H=+—H

28.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH

FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(¢) Purchase of a subsidiary

28.RERRAERME &)

() WHE-IHELR

2000
HK$'000
BETT
Net assets purchased: BAZFEE -
Fixed assefs B & E 44,000
Cash and bank balances ReMR1TER 321
Prepayments, deposits and BENER T2k
other receivables H it 8 W KR 210
Bank loans RITIEE (14,581)
Trade payables and BN REFTEE
accrued liabilities (29,630)
Tox payable L ANERE] (256)
o4
Capital reserve arising on acquisiion ~ FRWBEL Z B A HE (45)
Satisfied by cash BexH 19*

*

legal costs HK$ 19,000 incurred.

Balance represented cash consideration of HK$34 and

Y RERRBESREEBUTREREER
B#19,0007T °
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31 March 2001
—ZEE—F=FA=+—H

28.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FI.OW STATEMENT onhnueo’

(c)

Purchase of a subsidiary (confinved)

28.RERRAERME &)

() BW-WEBLE ()

Analysis of the nef inflow of cash and cash FRRENBARNEFR RS
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of a EBMNFERADN :
subsidiary:
2000
HK$'000
EETT
Cash paid BexH (19)
Cash and bank Be RRITER
balances acquired 321
Net inflow of cash and WE-MEARZ
cash equivalents in BehBR2EEY
respect of the acquisition
of a subsidiary 302

The subsidiary acquired in the prior year had no
turnover and incurred a loss of HK$693,000 which
was included in the Group's consolidated profit after

tax and before minority inferests for the year ended

31 March 2000.

RZZZZEF=A=+—HILFE £F
AEHE Hﬁz%ZBﬁ% A EBA - RAER
AN ] O EBRRERMNEAZ
Eﬁ?ﬁ;%%é%,OOOE o
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. 'mEeE
31 March 2001
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29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 29. 8RR
Group
%E
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
EWTFT BETT
Guarantees of banking RBERRIRITEE
facilities granted fo P 2 B R
an associate 14,000 12,500
Export bills discounted REREZHLA
with recourse ZRH 97,942 49,441
As at 31 March 2001, irrevocable and unconditional RZZEZT—F=A=+—H  ARApE
guarantees aggregating HK$1,091 million (2000: THERARAR-—BEQRRZRITEERE
HK$750 million) have been given by the Company in ;o AERAAIEE KRGS 2 EREBE
respect of an associate’s and cerfain subsidiaries’ 1,091,000000c (ZZE 2T F : B
banking facilities and borrowings, aggregating 750,000,0007) - REEH - BHAMNEB
HK$50,204,000 (2000: HK$43,847,000). RARBEARLAREZRITEERE

50,204,000t (ZZEZZEF - B ¥
43,847,0007T) °
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31 March 2001
—EE-F=H=1—H
30. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 30. BF%if
Commitments for capital expenditure at the balance sheet REEHR  ERTHAENT
date were as follows:
Group
S®
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETTT BT
In respect of fixed asses, ERBEEEERH
contracted for 43,131 —
In respect of investment ERRPEARKEM
in subsidiaries in RERKB AR 24
the PRC, contracted for 65,323 9915

108,454 9,915




Notes to Financial Statements Bf & 3 R M} 5% (continves &)

D B
31 March 2001
—FE—F=H=1—H
31.OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 31.EBERNHRIE
Group
$H
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETIT BT T
Annual commitments P51 A BB AN A]
under non-cancellable AL RETF
operating leases for REBFO 2 BEAE -
land and buildings
expiring:
Within one year —FR 119,390 48,508
In the second to E_FEFRF
fifth years, inclusive (BERREREME) 281,045 87,918
After five years FERFER 36,801 1,314
437,236 137,740
Annual commitments RAFRE AR
under a non-cancellable AR LEHE
operating lease for ZGEALE
plant and machinery
expiring after five years 9,423 9,406




Notes to Financial Statements Bt #& 3 R Mt 5F (contined )
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31 March 2001
—EFE-F=H=+—H
32.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 2.AMEBEAEES
(a) During the year, the Group had the following (o) AFE  AEBEGEHEBENAEST
fransactions with its associafe: TR :
Group
$H
2001 2000
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
fit it EWTIT BT T
Sales to Megawell 315 E T Megawell Industrial
Industrial Limited Limited ([Megawelll )
("Megawell”) (i) 332,905 227,405
Purchases from [ Megawell £
Megawell (ii) 139,683 99,518

Notes: HtaE -

(i) The sales to Megawell, the associate, were made (i) & & 1R BlMegawel S8 & TH R IR R AR &
according fo the prices and conditions offered to the major EXrZ2xPRHZEBRRIGMEET -
customers of the Group.

[i)  The directors consider that purchases from Megawell were li)  EERAEMMegawell 5 2 B 1 & &
made according fo the prices and conditions similar to - EERARET AR 2 B
those offered to other customers of the associate. RAGHEE

In addition, the Company and the Group have o AR REBELRETRITEE

provided certain guarantees of banking facilities ERTBENT  FAARHBRE

granted to the associate, as defailed in note 29 to BIEE29 o

the financial statements.
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31 March 2001
—FE—F=H=+—H

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

[continued)

(o)

As at 31 March 2001 Nice Dyeing Factory Limited
and Winson Knitting Factory Company Limited,
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company,
provided advances of HK$297,291,000
(2000: HK$2,000,000) and nil (2000:
HK$221,181,490), respectively, to Baleno Kingdom
limited, a non-wholly-owned subsidiary, at prime rate
minus 1.25% per annum {2000: prime rate minus 1%
per annum). The advances are unsecured and have
no fixed terms of repayment. The principal purpose
of these advances s fo finance the non-wholly-owned

subsidiary’s operations.

33. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

In order to provide more detailed disclosure, in the

consolidated balance sheet, the amount of the trade and

bills payables, and the other payables and accrued

liabilities have been separately disclosed, whereas in the

prior year they were disclosed in aggregate.

34.APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of

directors on 18 July 2001.

2.RAEBEAELZ S (&)

RZZETE-F=A=+—H  KQ7
ZEERBEMBLRAKERBERA
A RoK RS RBA R AR D BRI AR
AZEEREMBARIMERER
RARRZABEER DRI REE
297,291,000t (ZETZ4F : &K
2,000,00070) REBZ T (ZTFF
F:221,181,490) @ MR RRE
BHEFI25%(ZEZZE : RE
ERER% - AAERLEERL
EWHE 2 BKH

33.LLE & #R

RERBEEREBR RTIBRBEHAE
B LEEAHERIBNERIRENE
BMEMENLESRERSR  RENH

=

=S

# -

L. MBEHRZRE

AMBHRREN-_FZT-FLA+/\HA
EFERE-



	Corporate Information
	Financial and Operational Highlights
	Chairman's Statement
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Notice of Annual General Meeting
	Report of the Directors
	Report of the Auditors
	Audited Financial Statements
	Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
	Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Company Balance Sheet

	Notes to Financial Statements

